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MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Malana Power Company Limited

The Board of Directors of the Company are pleased to present their Twenty-third Annual Report on
the business and operations of the Company and audited financial statements for the year ended

31° March, 2020 together with the Auditors' Report.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Rs. In Million

Standalone Consolidated
. For the financial year ended For the financial year ended
Particulars — — — =
31 March 31 March 31> March 31> March
2020 2019 2020 2019
Revenue from operations 925.56 967.26 3265.53 3303.961
Other Income 500.77 553.391 108.85 263.692
Total Revenue 1426.327 1520.652 3374.39 3567.653
Operating and 369.498 302.743 1068.773 849.653
Administrative Expenses
Operating Profit before
Interest, Depreciation &
Tax 1,056.83 1,217.91 2,305.62 2,718.00
Z;p;ft‘i:gt'iz: i‘xpenses 44.012 43.905 648.411 646.924
Profit/ (Loss) before
finance costs and
Exceptional Items and 1,012.82 1,174.00 1,657.20 2,071.08
Tax
Finance Costs 144.07 169.022 440.21 772.545
Exceptional Items - - - -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 868.75 1,004.98 1,217.00 1,298.53
Tax Expenses 259.38 303.98 321.96 371.19
Net Profit/(Loss) 609.37 701.01 895.04 927.35
Other Comprehensive
Income (2.31) (1.38) (9.02) (2.99)
Total Comprehensive
Income/(Loss) net of tax 607.06 699.63 886.02 924.36
Non-Controlling Interest - - 33.48 26.97
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Total Comprehensive
Income/(Loss) for the 607.06 699.63 852.54 897.39
year
Interim Dividend paid
during the year - (331.93) - (331.93)
Dividend Distribution Tax
on Interim Dividend - (68.23) - (68.23)
Surplus brought forward
from previous year 7,488.34 7,188.88 9,451.66 8,954.43
Balance available for
appropriation 607.06 299.47 852.54 497.23
Balance Carried to
Balance Sheet 8,095.40 7,488.34 10,304.20 9,451.66
Earning Per Share (in Rs.)
/) Basic 4.13 4.75 5.83 6.10
i) Diluted 4.13 4.75 5.83 6.10

OVERALL PERFORMANCE AND THE STATEMENTS OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY ARE AS UNDER:

Standalone financial performance:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of Rs.925.56 million during the financial year
2019-20 as compared to Rs. 967.26 million in the previous financial year 2018-19. The other income
during the financial year 2019-20 was Rs. 500.77 million vis-a-vis Rs. 553.391 million in the financial
year 2018-19, out of which Rs.475.40 million other income is attributable to the interest on sub-
debt provided to AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company). Based on the request from the
subsidiary company, the company during the year had reduced the interest rate from 11:00% p.a.
t0 10.25% p.a. on the sub-debt loan.

The Net profit during the financial year 2019-20 was at Rs. 609.37 million as compared to Rs.
701.01 million in the previous financial year. The lower profitability in FY 2019-20 is because of
reduced generation due to lower hydrology. The generation during the financial year 2019-20
stood at 367.93 Million Kwh as compared to 314.22 Million kWh in the previous year.
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Consolidated financial performance:

The key performance of your Company’s Consolidated Financial Statement for the Financial Year
2019-20 is as follows:

The Company recorded total consolidated revenue of Rs. 3,374.39 million during the financial year
2019-20 as compared to Rs. 3,567.65 million in the previous financial year. The consolidated Net
profit during the financial year 2019-20 was at Rs. 895.04 million as compared to Rs. 927.35 million
in the previous financial year. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the
Company in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards. The audited consolidated financial
statement together with Auditors’ Report is attached herewith and forms part of this Annual Report.

NOTE ON COVID-19

The World Health Organization (WHO) had officially declared the outbreak of COVID-19 a pandemic
in March 2020, after the disease caused by the new coronavirus spread to more than 100 countries
and led to tens of thousands of cases within a few months.

The Members may kindly take note that the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India had
issued Order No.40-3/2020 dated 24.03.2020, notifying electricity among the essential services in its
guidelines. This allowed power companies in India to operate during lock down in the crisis situation
of COVID-19, declared as pandemic by World Health Organization.

Therefore, MPCL Plant continued its operation at all times during lockdown period after complying
with the guidelines issued by the Central and State Govt. Also the Company also did not expect any
significant change in the accounting estimates as the Company continued to run its business and
operations as usual without any major disruptions. The Members may kindly take note of this.

2. PROJECT: BARA BHANGAL HEP

The Members are aware that the Company was allotted 200 MW Bara Bhangal Hydro-electric
Project (HEP) on River Ravi in Indus Basin located in District Chamba of Himachal Pradesh. As
apprised to the members in the previous Report, some part of project falls under Dhauladhar Wild
Life Sanctuary (DWLS). After approval of the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh (GoHP) to implement Bara
Bangahal Hydro-electric Project (200 MW) in two stages, a Supplementary Pre-Implementation
Agreement (SPIA) was signed with the State Government on 03.02.2014 to implement Bara
Bangahal Stage — | HEP (92 MW). The Company had mentioned the difficulty due to wildlife norms,
and had written to the Directorate of Energy, Government of Himachal Pradesh vide letter dated
09.12.2015, and expressed its inability in doing project. In this regard, the Company had also
requested for refund of the entire amount of upfront premium of Rs. 612.00 million paid by MPCL
for allotment of the project along with interest @ 12%. The Company has received communication
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from the Directorate of Energy, vide its letter dated 20th March 2018 stating that the request of
the Company is under consideration and the decision shall accordingly be conveyed.

The Government of Himachal has so far not taken any decision in this regard. In view of this,
besides constant follow up with the GoHP, the Board of Directors of the company has decided to
take alternate legal recourses.

. SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIES OR JOINT VENTURES

AD Hydro Power Limited, is the only subsidiary of your Company, is engaged in operation,
maintenance and generation of 192MW hydro electric project in the state of Himachal Pradesh.

In terms of the provisons of section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial
statements of AD Hydro Power Limited, subsidiary company of Malana Power Company Limited are
being annexed in this Annual Report and have also been placed on the website of the Company. The
financial statements of the subsidiary Company are kept for inspection by the shareholders at the
registered office and corporate office of the Company.

The subsidiary Company has reported net profit of Rs. 285.67 million in the financial year 2019-20
as compared to net profit of Rs. 226.34 million in the financial year 2018-19. The generation during

the year stood at 758.67 Million kWh in the financial year 2019-20 as compared to 582.22 Million
kWh in the previous financial year 2018-19.

A report on the performance and financial position of the subsidiary Company as per the
Companies Act, 2013 in the Form AOC- 1 is annexed to the Consolidated Financial Statement and
hence not repeated for the sake of brevity. There are no other associate or joint ventures of the
Company.

4. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not propose any final dividend for the financial year under review.

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year
2019-20.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
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No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial positing of the Company have

occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements

relate and the date of the report.

7.

INDUSTRY POTENTIAL & DEVELOPMENT

India is third largest producer of electricity and fifth largest installed power capacity in the
world. The all India installed power generation capacity stood at 3,70,106 MW as on 31.03.2020
comprising of 2,30,600 MW from Thermal, 45,699 MW from Hydro, 6,780 MW from Nuclear and
87,028 MW from Renewable.

With respect to Hydro power, India is blessed with immense amount of hydro-electric potential
and ranks 5th in terms of exploitable hydro-potential on global scenario. India is endowed with
large hydropower potential of 1, 48,700 MW of which only about 46,000 MW has been utilized
so far.

Despite being environment friendly, having unique features like ability for quick ramping, grid
balancing/ stability, generating peak power etc, the development of hydro power is going
through a challenging phase and the share of hydropower in the total capacity has been
constantly going down. Currently it is about 12% only. Besides, hydropower also helps in socio-
economic development of the entire region by providing employment opportunities and
boosting tourism etc.

Though, from time to time the Govt of India has been taking policy initiatives to boost the
development of hydro sector in the country. In this direction Earlier, in 2019, Union Cabinet had
approved various measures to promote the hydropower sector. One of the main decisions was
to declare large hydropower projects as renewable energy against the existing practice of only
calling hydropower projects less than 25MW as renewable energy projects. Now in May/June
2020, the Ministry of Power (MoP) has proposed amendment to Electricity Act of 2003, wherein
suggesting changes to include Hydro Purchase Obligation (HPO) norms on the lines of
Renewable Purchase Obligation (RPO) norms. Once done, it would mean that the power
distribution companies will have to buy a particular amount of power in the form of non-solar
renewable power from such large hydropower projects. Further, in the draft amendment to
Electricity Act of 2003, MoP has also proposed the penalty mechanism on non-compliance of
purchase of Renewable or Hydro source of energy under HPO during the financial year.
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Hopefully all such measures put together would make development of hydro power projects
commercially viable and will restore the confidence & interest of the private players in
development of hydro power projects in India.

During the fiscal year 2019-20, the energy availability was 1,284 BU as against requirement of
1291 BU kWh with a marginal shortfall of 0.5% and peak load was 183 GW as against peak
demand of 184 GW with a marginal shortfall of 0.7%. The average monthly market clearing
price at the Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) remained moderate taking the average price to Rs
3.01/kWh in 2019-20 @ Regional Periphery. During 2019-20, total short term power
transactions were approximately 11% of yearly generation.

The Covid-19 outbreak and subsequent nationwide lockdown has caused slowdown in
economic activities across India which led to a sharp decline in power demand in the month of
March, April & May. This will reflect on the overall demand for 2020-21. The Govt of India
unveiled a series of economic measures as part of Rs 20 Trillion stimulus package to revive the
economy hit by Covid-19 pandemic. One of the key announcements was Rs 900 billion liquidity
injection for discoms through state guarantee mechanism to ensure the timely payment to
generators.

The newly introduced Real Time Market (RTM) is an endeavor by the regulator, Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC), to make the power market dynamic by enabling trade
in electricity through half-hourly auctions which are close to delivery period. Both the power
exchanges the Indian Energy Exchange (IEX) & the Power Exchange of India Ltd. (PXIL) have
launched this Real Time Market trading platform wef 1°* June’20. Under RTM segment bidding
starts 5 time blocks prior (1 Hr 15 min) to delivery. The market segment features auction session
every half an hour with power to be delivered after 4 time blocks or an hour after gate closure of
the auction. Further, under RTM, Generators are allowed to purchase power (only in case of
generating unit(s) outage). This provision of allowing purchase of power by the generating
entities during forced outage of generating unit(s) may help to decrease in any commercial
penalty as per contract (Power Purchase Agreement) or under Deviation Settlement Mechanism
when generation schedules are not possible to meet (in force majeure conditions). This
mechanism is going to help all run of the river hydro power projects in case of sudden increase
in water flow of course to the extent of limit granted in NOC and will reduce dependence on
DSM mechanism to handle close real time fluctuations in water discharge.

Going forward, it is expected that the demand will grow steadily during coming months as
commercial establishments and economic activities resume their full operational capacities to
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cater to the continued economic growth of the country, creating more volume in the power
market with strengthening of financials of Discoms.

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and
adhere to the corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by
application of the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical
standards and discharge of social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities
adequate checks and balances to ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company
also endeavors to share, with its stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters
which have a bearing on their economic and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the
Board processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy,
performance, resources, standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board
provides assurance to the Board on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial
Systems.

9. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY THEREOF

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are
submitted to the management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit
reports along with internal control systems. The Company has a well-defined organizational
structure, authority levels, delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting
business transactions.

10. PERSONNEL

Industrial relations

The industrial relations during the period under review remained cordial at the Plant and Corporate
office of the Company without any untoward incidents.

Particulars of employees
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - I.

11. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
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The details in regard to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 are
mentioned hereunder:

a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed Nil

as at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so,
number of such cases and the total amount involved

i) at the beginning of the year -N/A-
ii) maximum during the year -N/A-
iii) at the end of the year -N/A-

The company does not have deposits which are in contradiction of Chapter V of the Act.

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with Chapter V
of the Companies Act, 2013.

12. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
financial year 2019-20, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

13. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
OUTGO

The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming
part of this Report.

14. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, the following changes were there in the composition of the Board of Directors:
Re-appointments

During the year, Ms. Tima lyer Utne, Director (DIN: 06839949) would have retired by rotation at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, had offered herself for re-appointment and
the members had approved her re-appointment.

Dr. Kamal Gupta (DIN-00038490) and Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur (DIN- 00024322) were re-
appointed as Independent Directors for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of
the Company from 24th September, 2019 to 23rd September, 2024.
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Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the
Independent Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

A declaration on compliance with Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, along with a declaration as provided in the Notification dated October 22,
2019, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), regarding the requirement relating to
enrolment in the Data Bank for Independent Directors, has been received from all the Independent
Directors, along with declaration made under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board,
Independent Directors possesses integrity, expertise and vast experience including proficiency.

Appointments & Resignations

Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel, Director (DIN: 00332947) had resigned from the Board of Directors of the
company w.e.f.29™ November 2019.

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Director (DIN: 00322834) was appointed as Additional Director on the
Board of the Company and designated as Executive Director of the Company w.e.f.4h February
2020. Further, he continues to act as the CEO & CFO of the Company and is also acting as Occupier
of the Plant under the Factories Act, 1948.

There was no other change/resignation in the Board of Directors.

Proposed Re-appointments in the ensuing 23" Annual General Meeting of the Company

K/

+» To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen (DIN: 07270992), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

% To confirm appointment of Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Additional Director (DIN: 00322834) who
was appointed as Director on the Board of the Company and designated as Executive Director of
the Company w.e.f.4th February 2020. The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee had recommended his appointment as an Executive Director of the
Company, for a period of 5(five) years subject to approval of Shareholders in the ensuing 23™
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera, Chief Financial
Officer and Mr. Arvind Gupta, Company Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company as on 31° March, 2020, in accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act read
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

10




; e

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
MPCL

MALANA POWER

15. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved a
policy for appointment, re-appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management and their remuneration. The policy is appended as Annexure-Ill forming part

of this Report.

16. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors had met 4 (four) times during the financial year 2019-20. The meetings of
the Board were held on 10" May 2019, 7™ August 2019, 4™ November 2019 and 4™ February 2020

respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

attend only 1 meeting
as Director)

S NO. OF NO. OF
NC') NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
’ HELD ATTENDED
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chalrm.an &. 4 4
Managing Director
Mr. Rajinder Pal 4 3
5 Goel(entitled to attend | Non-Executive
’ only 3 meeting as Director
Director)
- i 4 3
3. Ms. Tima lyer Utne N.On Executive
Director
4 Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Non-Executive 4 4
’ Erichsen Director
Non-Executive 4 4
. Dr. K I i
> r- Kamal Gupta Independent Director
6 Mr. Tantra Narayan Non-Executive, 4 4
’ Thakur Independent Director
Mr. Om Prakash 4 1
7. Ajmera (entitled to Executive Director

17. MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEES

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

11
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According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of the
Board were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were duly
accepted by the Board.

The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee
whose roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal
Control Systems, Risk and Internal Audit Reports. The proceedings of the Committee have been in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the
recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial
year 2019-20.

The composition as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year 2019-20 is as
below:

Composition of the Committee

All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and
corporate laws. The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company
were invited to attend the respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as
the Secretary to the Committee.

S. Name of Member Designation | Category

No.

1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial
statements and the Internal Audit Reports of the Company. The meetings were held on 10%" May
2019, 7" August 2019, 4™ November 2019 and 4™ February 2020 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S NO. OF NO. OF
Né. NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson 4 3
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2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Member 4 4
Thakur

(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The NRC policy may be

accessed on the Company’s website.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

For the financial year 2019-20, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee

was as follows:

S. Name of Member Designation | Category

No.

1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

2 Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

The Committee wad reconstituted after resignation of Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel.

S. Name of Member Designation | Category

No.

1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

Meetings and attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met two times during the financial year. The
meetings were held on 7th August 2019 and 4th February 2020 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

S.
NO.

NAME OF MEMBER

CATEGORY

NO. OF
MEETINGS

HELD

NO. OF
MEETINGS
ATTENDED

13
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1. Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel Chairperson 2 1
2. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member 2 2
3. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 2 2
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Member ) ’
Thakur

(iii)) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part of
its initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken projects in
the areas of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service and rural
development, Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art, culture etc.
These projects were in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of Rs. 500 crore or
more, or a turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more are required to
constitute CSR Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of
which atleast one should be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend
atleast 2% of its average net profit on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related
activities.

During the financial year 2019-20, the amount for CSR expenditure was Rs. 18.10 Million (being 2%
of average net profit before tax of last three financial years) as per the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under plus Rs. 1.45 million Carry forward of Unspent CSR amount
from previous financial year 2018-19, aggregating to Rs.19.55 million. The Company had spent
Rs.19.33 million on CSR in the financial year 2019-20 and Rs.0.22 million remained unspent.

The Company shall keep on taking the endeavors to meet the expenditure planned for CSR
activities. The CSR policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the link mentioned below:
http://malanapower.com/docs/MPCL CSR Policy.pdf

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure VI, forming part of this report.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:

S. Name of Member Designation | Category

No.

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman & Managing
Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent
Director

14
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> Meetings and attendance

The committee had met four times on 10th May 2019, 7th August 2019, 4th November 2019 and
4th February 2020 respectively. The attendance for the committee is as follows:

S NO. OF NO. OF
N(:) NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS | MEETINGS
) HELD ATTENDED
Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala | Chairman &
1. . . 4 4
Managing Director
Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive
2. . 4 3
Director
3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Non-Executive 4 4
’ Independent Director

(iv) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

During the financial year 2019-20, the Independent Directors met on 10™ May 2019, without the
attendance of Non Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent
Directors reviewed the performance of Non—Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the
performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Managing Director
and Non-Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

(v) BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance,
committees and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and
to determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
directors. During the year, the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself, Committees
and each of the executive directors/non-executive directors/independent directors excluding the
director being evaluated. The evaluation of performance of Independent Director is based on the
criteria laid down in the Nomination and Remuneration policy which includes knowledge and
experience in the field of power sector, legal, finance and CSR activities. Your Directors express
their satisfaction with the evaluation process and inform that the performance of the Board as a
whole, its committee and its member individually was adjudged satisfactorily.

18. MEETING OF THE MEMBERS

The Annual General meeting of the members was held on 24" September 2019.
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19. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The
details of the same are disclosed on the website of the Company and a web link thereto is as under:
http://malanapower.com/docs/MPCL Whistle Blower Policy.pdf

20. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Directors are responsible for laying down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. As
per Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Responsibility Statement shall
state the same.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and its
effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of IFC would require setting up of an
internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been trained to
implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework. The
framework also focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in place to
develop and maintain reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a timely and
appropriate manner. The framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by the company
for ensuring , orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The IT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the
processing of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls
ensures appropriate functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable
accurate and timely processing of financial data.

Your Company deploys best in class applications and systems which streamline business processes,
to improve performance and reduce costs. These systems provide seamless integration across
modules and functions resulting into strong MIS platform and informed decision—making by the
Management.

The company has adequate and effective internal financial control in place which is being
periodically evaluated. The Company has put in place strong internal control systems and best in
class processes commensurate with its size and scale of operations. Internal Financial Control is a
continuous process operating at all levels within the Company.

The ICFR is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with applicable
accounting principles and policies & procedures.
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21. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any
transactions with related parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under
Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

22. STATUTORY AUDITORS

The members had appointed M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, (Firm Registration Number is
117366W /W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company on 28t
September 2017 for a term of 5 years, to hold office from the conclusion of the 20" Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company. Further the
statutory auditors had confirmed that the said appointment, when made, was within the
prescribed limits under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the statutory auditor
is not disqualified under section 141(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not
call for any further comments. The Statutory Auditors expressed an unmodified opinion in the audit
reports with respect to audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020.
The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark or disclaimer
which requires any explanation from the Board of Directors.

23. COST AUDITORS

The Cost Audit for financial year ended March 31, 2019 was conducted by M/s K.G. Goyal & Co.,
Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017). The Cost Audit Report in XBRL mode for financial
year ended March 31, 2019 was filed within the due date. The Cost Audit Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations at its meeting held on 4™ February 2020, the
Board has approved the re-appointment of M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 0017), as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 at a
remuneration of Rs. 0.45 lakhs plus service tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred by
them during the course of audit. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration
payable to the cost auditor is required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for
their ratification. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking Member’s ratification for the remuneration
payable to M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual
General Meeting.
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24. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Company had appointed M/s. P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2019-20, pursuant to Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind
attention of the Members. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation adverse remark or disclaimer.

25. INTERNAL AUDITORS

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations, the Board had appointed M/s. BGJC &
Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company for a period of
three years i.e. FY 2020-21, FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23, subject to review of their performance
from time to time.

26. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY THE AUDITORS’

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor and Internal
Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under section 143(12) of the Companies Act,
2013. Therefore, no detail regarding reporting of fraud is required to be disclosed under section
134(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 2013.

27. RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing
threats or losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk
management framework is applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of every
employee’s job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, to manage the Risk, the
Company has is in place Operations & Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which inter
alia includes the Risk Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk
management strategy is integrated with the overall business strategies of the organization and is
communicated throughout the organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing
competitive advantage and allow management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the
achievement of the Company’s objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis, treatment

and documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key risks and risk
management strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk management
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strategies is monitored both formally and informally by Management. There is no major risk which
may threaten the existence of the Company.

28. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that:

. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and

there are no material departures from the same;

i.They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 31° March, 2020 and of the profit of
the Company for the year under review;

They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate
and were operating effectively;

. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
29. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

30. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return inform MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure V. The Annual Return and also the extract of Annual Return in form MGT-9 is also placed
on the website of the Company www.malanapower.com

31. GENERAL DISCLOSURE

The company has maintained the cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records
are made and maintained by the company.
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The Company has a group policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013. The company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. No complaints were received during the financial year 2019-20.

There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.
The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.
During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has occurred or
reported during the Financial Year 2019-20.

The Company is in compliance of all the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, issued from time to time.

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors’ place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and support
received by your Company from the Ministry of Power, Government of Himachal Pradesh, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Central and State Government and other government agencies, Lenders,
Banks, Financial Institutions, PTC India Limited, Statkraft Markets Private Limited, India Energy
Exchange and our valued customers, who have continued their valuable support and
encouragement during the year under review. Board also thanks the employees at all levels, for the
dedication, commitment and hard work put in by them for Company’s achievements.

Your involvement as shareholders is greatly valued and appreciated. The Directors look forward to
your continuing support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

_r-v’“ A
Ravi Jhunjhunhwala
Chairman and Managing Director

(DIN 00060972)
Place: New Delhi Address: Bhilwara Towers, A-12,
Date: July 31, 2020 Sector-1, Noida-201301
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ANNEXURE — 1 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub rule 2 & 3 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 under the Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or
for a part of the financial year under review is given as under:

. Whether
3 ton 10 Empl . Remuneration Date of Last Employment, held, T . | i
S. No. ame ot top m? oyeesin Designation (in Rs. Million) Qualification Experience Age Commencement of Organisation, Shareholding ature o emp ?yee s
terms of remuneration — . employment relative of
Employment Designation & Duration )
Director
1 |Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 24.75 B. Com (Hons.), MBA 40 65 1-Nov-2001 Promoter Director Nil Contractual No
2 [Mr. O.P. Ajmera Executive Director, CEO & CFO 24.08 FCA & ACS 33 58 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
3 |Mr. Sumit Garg Sr. General Manager- Commercial 7.26 B. Com 26 49 15-Jan-2007 BEL LTD. Nil Permanent No
5 |Mr. Anil Kumar Garg General Manager - Business Development 5.20 B.Sc, BE , MBA (Marketing) 24 49 2-Jul-2001 MALVIKA STEEL LTD. Nil Permanent No
4 |Mr. T Trehan Vice President 480 Degree in lectrical Engg. EMBA in energy n 61 7-Nov-2007 HPSEB as Deputy dirctor Nl Permanent No
management. PGDMA energy management. for 28years.
6 |Mr. Brij Mohan Asst. General Manager -Accounts 339 B. Com, PGD,MBA 33 57 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
7 |Mr. MA. Rafiq Manager (Electrical) 2.87 B Tech (Elect.) 24 42 25-Aug-2001 Steel Builders - Hyderabad Nil Permanent No
8  |Mr. Deepak Gupta Manager- Accounts 2.61 Bachelor of Arts 30 50 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
9 [Mr. Gouri S. Sanyal Sr. Manager (Mech) 257 Diploma (Mech.) 36 60 27-Sep-2004 S.R. Guha Ent. - Kolkota Nil Permanent No
10 |Mr. C.C. Sebastian Services Co-ordinator 211 Bachelor of Arts 31 57 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
(B) Names of every employee whose remueration falls under limit prescribed in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Whether
R i Date of hareholding i N f | i
S. No. [Name of Employee Designation X emuneraltlon Qualification Experience Age Bt lf e B Last Employment held at Serdiplig T e emp t?yee s
(in Rs. millions) of Employment the Company employment relative of
Director
1 [Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 2475 B. Com (Hons.), MBA 40 65 1-Nov-2001 Promoter Director Nil Contractual No
2 |Mr.O.P. Ajmera Executive Director, CEO & CFO 24.08 FCA, ACS 33 58 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) Conservation of energy

(a)the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

Installation of three nos. Variable Frequency Drive (VFDs) in PH on TG Cooling Water
pumps.

Replacement of conventional lighting with Light Emitting Diodes (LED) in 132kV
Switchyard, Street Lighting in Powerhouse complex, residential colony and Barrage
complex.

(b) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

(c)the capital investment on energy conservation equipment till 31 March 2019;

i) VFD : Rs. 8,65,000/-
ii) LED : Rs. 1,596,600/-
Total (i+ii) Rs. 2,461,600/-

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution: Installation of three nos. variable frequency drive in
Powerhouse have resulted in cost reduction i.e. energy saving to the tune of Rs.
5,439,512/-. Similarly replacement of conventional lighting with LED has also
contributed in cost reduction of Rs. 1,385,129/- only. This cost reduction will be more
in the next coming year.

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year) : NIL

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereof; and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development :Rs. NIL
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(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(Rs. in Million)

S. No. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
| Foreign Exchange Outgo

Traveling and conveyance 0.00 0.00

Others 0.35 0.61

Total 0.35 0.61
1 Foreign Exchange Earnings

Others (Sale of Voluntary Emission Rights) 7.10 5.73
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ANNEXURE Il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Malana
Power Company Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee
with at least three or more non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be
independent directors. The Company already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non-
Executive Directors. In order to align the same with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
and Rules made thereunder from time to time, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
the 16th March, 2015, renamed the “Remuneration Committee” as “Nomination and
Remuneration Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made
thereunder, applies to the Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior
management Personnel of the Company.

1. OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

a) to advise the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

b) to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report
to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

C) to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.
2. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from
time to time.

(b) “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

(c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

i. Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
ii. Company Secretary,

iii. Whole-time Director;

iv. Chief Financial Officer; and

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who are
members of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also
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include all members of management one level below the executive directors including all
functional heads.

ROLE OF COMMITTEE
The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the objective
to diversify the Board;

to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or Key Managerial
Personnel or Senior Management Personnel.

to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

assessing the independence of independent directors;

to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the
continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of
service of an Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of
the law and their service contract;

making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the Directors/
KMPs/Senior Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior
Management is reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to performance
is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

to devise a policy on Board diversity;

to develop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review
the plan;

such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in
view of the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them
being independent.

However, the Chairperson of the Company (whether executive or non-executive) may be
appointed as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not
chair such Committee.
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Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.
5. CHAIRMAN

Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.

Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not
be a Chairman of the Committee.

In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting
shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders'
queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

VOTING
Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of
votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be

deemed a decision of the Committee.
In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have
the combination of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered
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appropriate in the best interest of the Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board
member who has accounting/ financial management expertise.

NOMINATION DUTIES
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training Programme in place for new
Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter
of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;

Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to
the Board, Key Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing
the plan;

Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context
of the Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation
in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and
their service contract.

Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the
Committee;

Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;
REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director,
Whole-time Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel to the Board for their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management of the quality required to run the Company successfully.
The relationship of remuneration/fee to performance should be clear and meet appropriate
performance benchmarks. The remuneration should also involve a balance between fixed
and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the Company and its goals.
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Director/ Managing Director

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid to
Director/ Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time
being in force.

Non executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees
for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such
fees shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management
Personnel shall be based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of the
related personnel and governed by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability,
the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration
payable to any such personnel.

13. EVALUATION/ ASSESSMENT OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an
annual basis.

The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the
Directors have been:

Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

Identify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks

Assess policies, structures & procedures

Review management’s succession plan

Effective meetings

Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure

Clearly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees

Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing
Director(s)/Whole Time Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be
considered:
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e Leadership abilities
e Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates
e Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for
each of the Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the
Independent Directors.

The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors
will evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only
the Independent Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation
discussion.

14. DISCLOSURE
The Remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria shall be disclosed in the Board’s
Report.

15. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee
at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the
subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

16. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed
necessary in the interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do
so in an individual case. However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

=XXX-

29




; S\
MPCL MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

MALANA POWER

ANNEXURE IV TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Himachal Pradesh

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Malana Power Company Limited
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Malana Power Company Limited’s books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Malana Power Company Limited (‘the company’) for the financial year ended
on March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):(All the following Regulations including
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(vi)

amendments, if any, from time to time are not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998;

Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of
representation given by the management,:

- The Electricity Act, 2003.
- The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(Notified and effective from 1% July, 2015 and the revised version effective from
October 1%, 2017).

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period)
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.
| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Normally adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be. There was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its
officers for system and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | am of the opinion that
the management has adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report, during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure 1” and
forms an integral part of this report.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

(PRADEEP KATHURIA)

FCS 4655

CP 3086

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 10™ JULY 2020
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Annexure |

To

The Members,

Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Himachal Pradesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and
Books of Accounts of the company since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditor.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
(PRADEEP KATHURIA)

FCS 4655

CP 3086

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 10™JULY 2020
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ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated:-
Sl. Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
No. products/services Product/service | of the company
1 Hydro Power Generation 40101 100
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —
S. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicabl
NO | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/A | shares | e Section
THE SSOCIATE held
COMPANY
1. Bhilwara Energy | U31101DL2006PLC148862 | Holding 51% 2(46)
Limited Company
2. AD Hydro Power | U40101HP2003PLC026108 | Subsidiary 88% 2(87)
Limited Company

i) | CIN

U40101HP1997PLC019959

ii) | Registration Date

20-05-1997

Name of the Company

Malana Power Company Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the
Company

Public Company/ Limited by shares
Indian Non-Government Company

v) | Address of the registered office
and contact details

Village Chauki, Post Office Jari, Kullu-
175105, Himachal Pradesh; Phone:
01902-276074;276075

Transfer Agent, if any-

vi) | Whether listed company Yes / | No
No

vii) | Name, Address and Contact | MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, F-
details of Registrar and | 65, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase-I, New Delhi-110020
(Ph:- 011-4140 6149)

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

% Change
during the
year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a. Individual/HUF

50

50

0.000034

50

0.000034

NIL

b. Central Govt

NIL

c. State Govt (s)

d. Bodies Corp.

75,238,073

75,238,073

50.99997

75,238,073 -

75,238,073

50.99997

e. Banks / FI

f. Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (1):-

75,238,073

50

75,238,123

51.00

75,238,073 50

75,238,123

51.00

NIL

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other — Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

NIL

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

0

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

NIL

Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

75,238,073

72,287,658

147,525,731

100

75,238,073|72,287,658

147,525,731

100

NIL

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central  Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal capital in
excess of Rs 1 Lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+(C)

75,238,073

72,287,658

147,525,731

100

75,238,073(72,287,658

147,525,731

100

NIL
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ii. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Shareholding at the beginning of the T e e aT GHRE Ve
year
:I'I' Sharl\e|holder's % of %of Shares % of %of Shares o dimisli
o. ame ()
No. of total Pledged/ No. of total Pledged/ e
Shares Shares encumbered Shares Shares encumbered during the
of the to total of the to total g
year
company shares company | shares
Bhilwara
Energy 75,238,123 51% - 75,238,123 51% -
Limited*
1 NIL
Statkraft
Holding
Singapore
2 Pte. Ltd. 72,287,608 49% - 72,287,608 49% - NIL
Total 147,525,731 100% - 147,525,731 100% - NIL

*NOTE: Out of 75,238,123 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by Bhilwara Energy Limited, 50 Equity Shares
are held by individuals as registered owners, on behalf of Bhilwara Energy Limited. The Beneficial Interest
is with Bhilwara Energy Limited.

ili. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
S.l. .
No Particulars
o 0,
No. of % of total No. of | % of total shares
shares of the
shares shares | of the company
company
1 At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters
5 Shareholding during the year specifying the NO CHANGES

3 At the End of the year - - - -
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iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,
PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):

Shareholding at the Cumulatlv'e .
.. Shareholding during
beginning of the year
S| the year
N.o. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders % of total % of total
’ No. of shares of | No. of shares of
shares the shares the
company company
1 At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Shareholding during the year
2 specifying the reasons for NO CHANGE
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year (or on the
3 date of separation, if separated - - - -
during the year)
v. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Cumulative

S.I.
No.

For Each of the Directors and KMP

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding during
the year

No.
shares

of

% of total
shares of
the
company

% of total
No. of | shares of
shares the

company

At the beginning of the year

1

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Dr. Kamal Gupta

Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel

Ms. Tima lyer Utne

Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen

Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur

Njoju|bh | wWiN

Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (CEO & CFO)

(o]

Mr. Arvind Gupta (Company
Secretary)
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Shareholding

during the

year

NO CHANGES

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /

bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the End of the year

1 | Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala

2 | Dr. Kamal Gupta - - -
3 | Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel - - -
4 | Ms. Tima lyer Utne - - -
5 | Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen - - -
6 | Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur - - -
7 Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera ( Executive i i i
Director, CEO & CFO)
3 Mr. Arvind Gupta (Company i i i

Secretary)

V. INDEBTEDNESS

(Amount in Rs. Million)

Secured Loans
Particulars excluding SUESETCL Deposits LCLL]
s Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal
Amount 1,509.60 - ] 1,509.60
ii) Interest due )
but not paid - - -
iii) Interest
cherued but not 038 i - 0.38
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,509.98 - - 1,509.98
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
e Addition ) ) ) )
* Reduction 43.46 - - 43.46
Net Change 43.46 - - 43.46
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal
Amount 1,466.15 - - 1,466.15
ii) Interest due
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but not paid - - -

iii) Interest

accrued but not 038 i 0.38
due

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,466.53 - 1,466.53

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Amount in Rs. Million)

Sl. . . Name of Chairman and
Particulars of Remuneration . .
No. Managing Director
1 Gross salary Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 24,69
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 0.51
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961 i
2 Stock Option -
3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission
- as % of profit 1.00% 8.71
- others, specify -
5 Others- Gas & Electricity, etc. -
Total (A) 33.91
87.90
(Calculated as per Section 198
Ceiling as per the Act of the Companies Act, 2013 or
in terms of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013).

*4™ February 2020 to 31° March 2020

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

1. Independent Directors

(Amount in Rs. Million)

Name of Directors Total
sl. : . Amount
No. Particulars of Remuneration Dr. Kamal |Mr. Tantra Narayan (In Rs.)

Gupta Thakur
1 |Fee for attending board & committee meetings 0.45 0.45 0.90
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2 | Commission - - -
3 | Others, please specify - - -
4 |Total (1) 0.45 0.45 0.90
2. Other Non-Executive Directors (if any)
Name of Directors
S.l. . . Mr. Knut Total
No. Particulars of Remuneration Ms. Tima Leif Bredo Mr. R. P. Amount (In
lyer Utne . Goel Rs.)
Erichsen
1 | Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 | Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 | Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 |Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
Key Managerial Personnel
(Amount in Rs. Million)
S.I. Particulars of Mr. Ofn Prakash .
No. Remuneration Ajmera Mr. Arvind Gupta Total
(Chief Financial (Company Amount
Officer & Chief Secretary)
Executive Officer)
1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) 19.97 1.61 21.58
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0.36 0.06 0.42
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) - - -
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 |Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 |Commission - - -
- as % of profit - - -
- others, specify - - -
5 |Others, please specify 0.79 0.10 0.89
Total (A) 21.12 1.77 22.89
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VII.PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of Details of Appeal
. Penalty/ Authority - .
the Brief ) made, if
Type . .. Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ .
Companies Description . any(give
Compounding COURT] .
Act . Details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding
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ANNEXURE VI TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20

PART-A

1. | A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of | Refer to Point No.

projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference
to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs and the
Composition of the CSR Committee.

16(iii) on Corporate
Social Responsibility
in Director’s Report.

2. | Average Net Profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs. 905.24 million

3. | Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item | Rs. 18.10 million

2 above):

4. | Carry forward of Unspent CSR amount from previous financial year | Rs.1.45 million
2018-19

5. | Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2019-20:
a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2019-20: Rs.19.55 million
b. Total amount spent during the financial year 2019-20: Rs. 19.33 million
¢. Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 0.22 million

d. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year: Please see Part B
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d. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2019-20:

(Rs. in Million)

Cumulative
Amount spent on the expenditure
. upto the | Amount spent:
projects or programs .
reporting
Projects or BERIEd
Programs Amount
Sector in | (State  and | outlay Subheads: (01.04.19 to | Direct or through
R which  the | district where | (budget) - 31.03.20). | implementing agency
No. Project is | projects or | project or
covered programs programs
were wise
undertaken)
1. Direct
expenditure 2.
on projects or | Overheads:
programs.
Local Area
P i Distt-Kull
1 Acupressure Health Centre. romoting ( .IStt Uit 0.27 0.29 0.00 0.29 Direct
Health care Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
P ti Distt-Kull
2 Providing Doctor and medicine facilities romoting ( .IS uii 0.25 0.23 0.00 0.23 Direct
Health care Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
. Distt-
3 Sanitory pad vending machine with incenirator Promoting ( ,IStt Kully, 0.20 0.16 0.00 0.16 Direct
Health care Himachal
Pradesh)

43




Wa—a
MPCL

MALANA POWER

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Promoting Local Area
4 Health Checkup camp for physical disabled Health care of (l?lstt-KuIIu, 0.70 0.67 0.00 0.67 Direct
personel Himachal
poor people Pradesh)
Local Area
5 Eye Camp for the people of the project affected | Promoting (I?lstt—KuIIu, 0.50 056 0.00 056 Direct
area Health care Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
6 Donation to Red Cross Society to help physically | Promoting (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.30 0.30 0.00 0.30 Thr9ugh Red Cross
challenged and poor peoples Health care Himachal Society
Pradesh)
Medicines and medical tests / examination to . LoFaI Area
. . Promoting (Distt-Kullu, .
7 be provided to patients free of cost at ADHPL . 0.90 0.86 0.00 0.86 Direct
dispensar Health care Himachal
pensary Pradesh)
. . . - Local Area
Financial support for upgradation of clinical Promotin (Distt-Kullu
8 testing laboratory run by Bharat Vikas Parisad, & . ! 0.20 0.19 0.00 0.19 Direct
) . Health care Himachal
Kullu, on No profit no loss basis
Pradesh)
Local Area
. . . . Promoting (Distt-Kullu, .
9 Construction of casuality wing at CHC, Manali . 0.95 0.89 0.00 0.89 Direct
Health care Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
10 Financial support_ to Red Cross Sqaety to help | Disaster (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 Thr9ugh Red Cross
poor peoples during lockdown period Management Himachal Society
Pradesh)
The Company has contributed Rs.2.50 million to
Himachal Pradesh Covid-19 Solidarity Response
Fund for facilitating purchase of essential | Disaster Himachal .
11 0.00 2.50 0.00 2.50 Direct
supplies like PPEs to health workers and food | Management Pradesh Irec

and medicines for section of society that has
been affected due to Covid-19.
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Local Area
12 | Providing teaching aid and honorarium Promo'Flng (l?lstt-KuIIu, 0.30 0.29 0.00 0.29 Direct
education Himachal
Pradesh)
. Local Area
Improvement of the Govt. Primary School Promotin (Distt-Kullu
13 | playground with recreational park for school . & . ! 0.50 0.49 0.00 0.49 Direct
childern education Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
14 | MPCL Scholarship Scheme Promoting (Distt-Kully, - o 0.85 0.00 0.85 Direct
education Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
15 Misc. works of !_a .Montes.arl School, Dhoonkhra Promo'Flng (I?lstt—KuIIu, 026 026 0.00 0.26 Direct
(Free school building provided by company) education Himachal
Pradesh)
S . Local Area
Contribution of public address system for Promotin (Distt-Kullu
16 | school at Govt. schools in villages falling under . & ; ’ 0.10 0.07 0.00 0.07 Direct
Dist. Kullu education Himachal
’ Pradesh)
Local Area
17 Fabrication an erection of truss over morning Promo'Flng (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.40 030 0.00 0.30 Direct
assembly stage education Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
18 Constrluctlo.n . of retaining wall in front of PromoFmg (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.50 0.49 0.00 0.49 Direct
school's building education Himachal
Pradesh)
I Local Area
Contribution of 01 numbers of computers for Promotin (Distt-Kullu
19 | school at Govt. schools in villages falling under . & . ’ 0.05 0.04 0.00 0.04 Direct
. education Himachal
Dist. Kullu
Pradesh)
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Local Area
20 | Badminton net and rackets with shuttle cocks Promo'Flng (l?|stt-KuIIu, 0.05 0.05 0.00 0.05 Direct
education Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
21 Learning software for Chander Abha Blind Promo'Flng (I?lstt—KuIIu, 010 0.09 0.00 0.09 Direct
School, Kullu students. education Himachal
Pradesh)
Nav Chetna parents association for the mentally
challenged, Kullu requested the MPCL Local Area
2 management to pr0\{|de finincial aSS|.stance for Promo'Flng (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 Direct
procurement of Physiotherapy materials for the | education Himachal
mentally challenged studens of this special Pradesh)
school.
Local Area
MPCL Vidyasaarathi Scholarship Scheme (in | Promoting (Distt-Kullu, .
2 1. . . . D
3 collaboration with NSDL) education Himachal 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Irect
Pradesh)
Local Area
24 | Govt. Primary School, Tatardi PromoFlng (p|stt-KuIIu, 0.35 0.31 0.00 0.31 Direct
education Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
25 Sola.r I|ghts faC|I|t.y for Chong village, Jari village, | Rural (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.39 0.39 0.00 0.39 Direct
Bhuin village, Jari Panchayat Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
2 Con'structlon and repair of Village roads and | Rural (I?lstt-KuIIu, 1.93 181 0.00 181 Direct
drains Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
Distt-
27 | Providing and installation of Incinerator plant Rural ( .IStt Kullu, 1.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 Direct
Development Himachal
Pradesh)
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Local Area
)8 Constrgctlon of community toilet/Mobile toilet | Rural (l?lstt-KuIIu, 0.41 0.41 0.00 0.41 Direct
at Manikaran bus stand Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
29 R.epalr of Govt Primary School toilet in Chowki | Rural (I?lstt—KuIIu, 0.20 019 0.00 019 Direct
village Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
. . . . Rural Distt-Kullu, .
30 | Repair of community toilet at Jari market ura (.|s uiiu 0.45 0.45 0.00 0.45 Direct
Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
31 Cf)nstructlon of community toilets at Chowki | Rural (I?lstt—KuIIu, 030 0.23 0.00 0.23 Direct
Village Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
32 Construcjclon of \A{ater filter tank for local | Rural (plstt-KuIIu, 0.75 0.90 0.00 0.90 Direct
community at Manikaran. Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Local Area
33 Constructlgn of girls toilet in Govt. Sen. Sec. | Rural (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.50 047 0.00 0.47 Direct
School, Jari Development Himachal
Pradesh)
Environmental | Local Area
34 | Nature Park in Parvati Forest Division SUStamabth (I?lstt-KuIIu, 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 Direct
and ecological | Himachal
balance Pradesh)
Environmental | Local Area
. Distt-
35 Greenery Development in and around the area sustalnablllt'y ( .IStt Kullu, 0.50 0.37 0.00 0.37 Direct
and ecological | Himachal
balance Pradesh)
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Environmental | Local Area
36 | Himalayan Cleaning Campaign SUStamabth (l?lstt-KuIIu, 0.20 0.20 0.00 0.20 Through YATN
and ecological | Himachal
balance Pradesh)
MPCL had started the six months sewing
training (cuttlr.1g & tallorlng) und(.er CSR for Local Area
women of project affected village since March Women (Distt-Kullu
37 | 2017. This initiative has been widely applauded . ! 0.10 0.13 0.00 0.13 Direct
. . Empowerment | Himachal
by the local people around the project site and Pradesh)
has helped the local women earn their
livelihood.
Divya Manav Jyoti  Anathalaya  Trust
h is si in vill Deh
(Orp ana.ge).ls S|tuated.|n village Dehar, Sunder Through Divya Manav
Nagar district Mandi and requested for Local Area .
construction of hall wall of top floor of the | Home for | (Distt-Kullu Jyoti Anathalaya Trust

38 . P . ! 0.80 0.80 0.00 0.80 and Bal Ashram

anathalaya. This Anathalaya run by the trust | orphans Himachal .

. . . . located at Kalehali
since April 14, 1983. The trust is registered Pradesh) near Bhuntar. H.P
under Registration Act-21, 1860; vide No- T
3060/1983.

Bal Ashrams run under State Welfare Local Area

Department and registered under Juvenile | Home for | (Distt-Kullu,

39 . . . ] 0.20 0.20 0.00 0.20 Th h Bal Ash
Justice Board will be visited by local CSR team | orphans Himachal rough tal Ashram
for the betterment of orphans. Pradesh)

Contribution of iron metal sheets for the fire
victim families, incident occurred on February Local Area

20 25, 2019 in J|n.d| Ylllage under Fallan Panchayat | Home for (I?lstt-KuIIu, 0.20 0.19 0.00 0.19 Thro.ugh Lag Valey
at Lag Valey district Kullu. Panchayat Secretory | orphans Himachal district Kullu
requested to provide sheets for preparing Pradesh)
temporary shed for the fire victim families.

Local Area
Distt-
41 Financial support to Sahara Old Age Home Old Age Home ( .IStt Kully, 0.78 0.78 0.00 0.78 Through Sahara Old
Himachal Age Home
Pradesh)
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Local Area
(Distt-Kullu,
Himachal
Pradesh)

District Athlete meet Sports 0.10 0.10

0.00

0.10

Direct

43

Local Area
Financial Support to District Badminton (Distt-Kullu,
Sports .
tournament Himachal
Pradesh)

0.10 0.10

0.00

0.10

Direct

44

Local Area
Financial Support to tournaments of visually (Distt-Kullu,

. Sports .

impared peoples Himachal
Pradesh)

0.10 0.10

0.00

0.10

Direct

45

Local Area

Supporting other Sports activities during the (Distt-Kullu,
Sports .

year. Himachal

Pradesh)

0.10 0.10

0.00

0.10

Direct

46

TOTAL 19.55 19.33

19.33

Note:

1. Thereis no CSR related expenditure under the head ‘overheads’.
2. Balance unspent as per plan is Rs.0.22 million is carried forward to FY 2020-21
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PART-B
Reason for not spending the entire amount as given in point no. 4(a) of (PART-A) above:

During the financial year 2019-20, the amount for CSR expenditure was Rs. 18.10 Million (being 2%
of average net profit before tax of last three financial years) as per the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under plus Rs. 1.45 million Carry forward of Unspent CSR amount
from previous financial year 2018-19. The Company had spent Rs.19.33 million on CSR in the
financial year 2019-20 and Rs.0.22 million remained unspent.

The expenditure plan of Rs.0.22 million could not be done because only a small part of an activity
did not happen due to lockdown imposed in last week of March 2020 due to Covid-19 pandemic.
Therefore, on recommendation of CSR Committee, the Board had decided to carry forward the
unspent amount of Rs.0.22 million to FY 2020-21.

We would like to inform you that the Company in the financial year 2019-20 had strongly focused
on CSR areas like Education, Healthcare and Environment as part of its various CSR initiatives. We
have continued to support various CSR activities like upgradation & renovation of schools,
providing of scholarships to economically weaker students, Women Sewing Training Centre, Health
centre facility etc. Your Company will continue to remain committed to undertake various CSR
activities & contribute to the society at large.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Responsibility Statement of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company is reproduced below:

The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy, is in
compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

T f

I

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman & Managing Director
Chairman, CSR Commiittee
(DIN 00060972)

Address: Bhilwara Towers, A-12
Sector-1, Noida-201301
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- Chartered Accountants
Deloitte o Bl 0

7th Floor, Building 10, Tower B,

Has kins & se“s LLP DLF Cyber City Complex

DLF City Phase II,
Gurugram - 122 002
Haryana, India

Phone: +91 124 679 2000
Fax: +91 124 679 2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of Malana Power Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Malana Power
Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2020 and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the

audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31.1 (ii) of the standalone financial statements, which describes

the uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation with with Himachal Pradesh
State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL).

E Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Regd. Office: India Bulls Finance Centre, Tower 3, 27th — 32nd Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road (West), Mumbai- 400013, Maharashtra, India. (LLP
Identification No. AAB-8737)
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on

whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work

and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

Y
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¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive

Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

its standalone financial statements. Refer Note 31.1 to the standalone financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note 31.2 to the standalone
financial statements.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. Refer Note 19 to the standalone financial
statements.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

wy
%/ ;Vijay Agarwal

(Partner)
Place: Gurugram (Membership No. 094468)

Date: June 04,2020 (UDIN:20094468AAAACV3638)
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ANNEXURE “"A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Malana Power
Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit

of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “"Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

K
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the criteria for internal financial
control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

e

Vijay Agarwal
(Partner)

(Membership No. 094468)
%/ (UDIN: 20094468AAAACV3638)

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 04, 2020
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ANNEXURE "“B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

() Inrespect of Property, plant and equipment (fixed assets):

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanation given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the award letter and certificate
of mutation provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of land and buildings, are held in the name of the
Company as at the balance sheet date other than the lands located at village
Chowki, District Kullu, Himachal Pradesh measuring 0.33 hectares amounting to
Rs 6.36 lacs, which are pending for registration/mutation in favour of the
Company. Further, immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds
have been pledged as security for term loans are held in the name of the

Company based on the confirmation received from IDBI Trusteeship Services
Limited (the security trustee).

(i) The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at

reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.

(lii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured loans to a subsidiary company i.e. AD Hydro Power Limited covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 20 13, in respect of which:

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are, in our opinion, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest,

(b) As informed to us and as per the terms of subordinated Loan agreement
between the Company and AD Hydro Power Limited, the loan granted and
interest thereon is repayable only once all obligations to the senior lenders have
been paid and discharged in full. Accordingly, the amount is not due and thus

there has been no default on the part of the parties to whom the money has
been lent.

(c) There is no overdue amount as at the Balance sheet date,

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable.

(V) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit from the public during the year. In respect of unclaimed deposits,

the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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(vi)

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under

section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not

made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

{vii)

dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Income-tax, cess and
other statutory dues applicable to it to appropriate authorities other than
Income-tax in which the company is generally been regular in depositing
statutory dues with the appropriate authority. The provisions relating to
Employees’ State Insurance are not applicable to the Company. Also refer to the
Note No.31.1(iii) in the financial statement regarding management assessment
on certain matters relating to the provident fund.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Income-tax, Customs duty, Goods and service Tax, cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(c) There are no dues of Customs Duty and Goods and Service Tax as on March 31,
2020 on account of disputes. Details of dues of Income-tax which have not been
deposited as on March 31, 2020 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of the

Nature of Amount Amount | Period to which Forum where
Statute the Dues involved unpaid the amount dispute is
(Rs. in lacs) (Rs in relates pending
lacs)
Income Tax Income-tax 71.19 60.51 (AY.) 2013-14 CIT (Appeals)
Act, 1961

The following matter has been decided in favor of the Company, although the
department has preferred appeals at higher levels:

Name of Nature of Amount Amount | Period to which Forum where
the Statute | the Dues involved (Rs. | unpaid | the amount dispute is

in lacs) (Rs in relates pending

lacs)

Income Tax | Income-tax | 15.54 15.54 (A.Y.) 2008-09 Supreme Court
Act, 1961
Income Tax | Income-tax | 102.82 102.82 (A.Y.) 2009-10, High Court
Act, 1961 2011-12
Income Tax | Income-tax | 39.87 39.87 (AY.) 2012-13, Income Tax
Act, 1961 2014-15, Appellate Tribunal
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(viii)

(ix)
(x)
(xi)

(xii)

(xiif)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Yo

Place: Gurugram

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial
institutions. The Company has not issued any debentures.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Further, according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have unutilized
money raised by way of term loans as at the beginning of the reporting period hence
reporting under clause (ix) of the CARO 2016 is not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given

to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act, 2013. :

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
CARO 2016 Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or directors of its holding, subsidiary company or persons connected with them and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

FOR DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

\ ™ 1 Wu’l}
W "|

J

ijay Agarwal
Partner
(Membership No. 094468)
(UDIN: 20094468AAAACV3638)

Date: June 04, 2020
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For Deloslte Haskins & Sefls LLP

¥irm's Registration Nusber. 117366WAV-100013

Membership No. : 094468

Place : No'v‘a(z
i JL\M ’1 Xagg

For sad on behslf of the Board of Directors of

Malana Power Company Limited

Nmre? .
Ravi Jhunjbuswals  °
Chalrman snd Mansging Director
DIN:-00060972

utive Director.CEO and CFO
IN:-003225834

(T in lakhs)
Particelars ‘::' As at March 31, 2020 As st March 38, 2019
ASSETS
| Non-current szsets
() Property, plant and equiprient 3 16063 67 11.451 84
(b) Intangible assets 4 24133 nn
(e] Financsal assets
(1) Investments 3 49.295 56 49.294 56
(n} Loons 6 46.409 3t 46.425 56
i) Others 7 353309 28.408 62
tdy Deferred tax asseis (net) 18 - 1.046 31
te) Other non~curment assets 3 - 1.000 Y
lil_;ib,’l 137,661.60
2 Current assets
(a} Inventones 9 RXIKI Y 27700
by Financial assers
(i) Trade recesvables 10 431.90 19792
tiny Cash and cash equivatents 1] 1.18).24 5514
tm} Bank balances other than (1) abuve 12 3018 30.18
(1) Loans [y 2595 2420
v Odhie 7 923 8.60
{e) Other curtent assers 3 116.05 19041
1,125.68 1.486.48
Total Assets 143 451 .66 139,148,085
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Fquity
(2) Equsty share capital [ 19,752.57 14,782.57
(b) Uther equiry 16 183.499 64 107,429 08
Totsl Eqoity 128282 21 122,181,658
LIABILITIES
| Non~curreat libilities
(a} Fmancial habilities
1} Rorrawings 14 14,226 92 14,661 48
th) Praviginne 1 15708 124 1%
() Deferred ax hiabdlizes (net) 18 20.10 -
14.404.07 14,788.63
2 Current lisbilities
nl Financial habilities
(1) Trade payabies 19
= tolal outstaing dues ol micro, small and medium onterpnses .
- 1Al outstanding dues vl crediors other than micro. anall and medium
entemrses 211 08 1.600.58
tn) Other financial iabslines 20 467 1) 16447
(1) Uther curent Liabiletres 2] 4341t 4198
1) Provisions 17 5861 3963
(d) Current 1ax habilines {net) 13 16.17 Ml
T8 3R 1.180.77
Total Equity and Lisbillties 143.451.00 139.148.08
Summary of Significant accoanting policies 22
e accompanying notes are an integral part of the d

ut Leif Bredo Erichsen
Director
DIN:-07270992 { [1“
; J,4
Campany Seeretary
M.No.:-F?6%




Malana Power Company Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and b.oss for the year ended March 31, 2020

(T in lakhs)
Year ended Year eaded
ElFicEtars NeteNo.|  \tarch 31, 2020 March 31,2019
1 Revenue from operations 22 9.255.62 9,672 61
I Other Income 23 5,007 65 5,533 91
1 Tol Income (14+11) 14,263.27 15,206.52
1¥ Expenses
Wheeling cost 644,55 247 62
Open acvess churpes 47361 38945
Employee benefits expense 24 1,270.88 1,162 00
Finance costs 25 1,440.69 1,690 22
Depreciation and smortisation expense 26 440.12 43905
Other expenses 27 L 130594 1 2728 36
Total expenses 8,578.79 5,156.70
v Profit before tax (II1-1V) 8,687.48 10,049.82
Vi Tax expense/(benefit)
(a) Cuirent tax expense 28 151788 2,171 74
(b) MAT Credit utilized/reversed 23 1.120 32 909 17
(<) Deterved (ax (creduVcharge 28 {4441) (41 16)
tncame fax cxpense 2,593.79 3,039.18
vil Profit for the year (V-VI) 6,093.69 7,010.07
vill Other comprehensive income
ftems that will not to be reclassified 1o profit or loss
-Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (3263) 119.44)
-Income Tax relating Re-measurement losses on defined benefil
950
plang 566
Other comprehensive income for the year {23.13) (13.78)
IN Total comprehensive income for the year, netof tax (VII+VII) 6.070.56 6,996.29
Earnings per equity share (of Rs.10/- each)
Basic 29 413 475
Diluted 29 413 475
Suminary of Significant accounting policics 22
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the lalone fi cist stat
As per our repart of even date
For Defoitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and an lichaif of the Board of Direciurs of
Malsma Power Company Lsmited
Firm's Rtﬁ:lnﬁol_l Number: §17366W/W.100018
Chagteres o\cmw [ ‘,'A p
\ |
4 Ravi Jhanjbuawala® Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen
Chairman and Managing Direcior Direclor
Membership No. : 094468 DIN:-00060972 AN L 2
o
[ - A
}L}—M(' 19
LP. Ajmera rvind Gupia
Execative Director.CEQ and CFO Company Secret
DIN:-00322834 M.No.:-F7690
¢ /
Pince /\I o o(a Piace: AJp1DA
Date : ! (o ,_1 ;ﬂ z’ Date:  “Jung L{;)O}O




Malana Power Cormpany Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the yesr ended March 31,2020

(T in Lakhs }

Year ended Year ended
Famirstsy March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 8.68748 10,049 82
Adjusiment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amoviisation expense 440.12 439.05
Cinn on disposal of property plant and equipment [ EY] (0.91)
Pravision for gratuity and compensated absences 5389 14 .82
IFinance cost 1,440.69 1,690.22
Interest ncome (4.848 26) (5.444 30)
Working Capital Adjustments:
Increasc in trade receivables (3398) (V8 14)
Dectease in financial assets - loans 14 50 118
Increase in other financial assets (1,816 75) -
(tncrease) # Decreass i other cuirent aasels 74.76 (108.38)
Increase n Inveniorics (54 06) (40 55)
Increase / (Decrease) in (rode payables (439 67) 543,52
Increuse in other tinancial habihities 264 1535
Increase in provisions 43 88 14 82
Increase / (Decrease) in other current hiabihities 343 (2.73)
Cash generated from operations 357213 7,073.77
Income-tan paid o (1.601 92) (2418 15)
iNet cash flow from Uperating Activities 197031 4,655.62
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipmem (52 18) (75.11)
Proceeds frony sule of property, plant and equipment 1163 268
Intcrest received 569 00 912 60
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents - 3.756.00
Net cash flaw from lnvesting & ctivities 528.45 4,596.17
C. Cash flow from flnancing activities
Repayments of borrowings (434.56) (3434 56)
Intenm dividend paid during the year - (3.31933)
Dividend distribution tax - (682 30)
Interest pard {1.440 70) (1,690 92)
Net cnsh (used) in financing activities (1,875.26) (9.127.11)
Net increase i cash and cash equivalent 623 50 124.68
Cash und cash equivalent at the beginning of the year §57 714 433 06
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Refer Note No. 1 i) 1,181,24 5§7.74

The accompauyiog notes are an integral part of the standalone finnncial statements
As pev our report of even date
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Malane Pewer Company Limited

Standalose Statement of Changes ia Equity for the yeoar ended Mareh 31, 2020

(n} Equlty share Capital
Particulars Num ber of shares
| (in takhs) (T In lakbs)
Equity shares of Rs 10 each 1ssued, subscribed and Fully pawd
As at April 1, 2018 1.475 26 14752 57
Changes in Equiry share capual dusing the year - .
As i March 31, 2019 147526 14,752 57
(Changes in Equity chare capial dunng the yess . -
As ot March 31, 2020 147526 14,751.57
b) Other Equity (€ in lakhs)
Other Equity
Particulars Total
» Other Comprehensive
Securltlew premium Retsined earniugs Tisiire
As st April 1, 2010 (8) 32,848.67 71.964.17 (15,42 104,434.42
Profit during the vear R B 101007
Intenim dividend pasd dunng the year 13,319 13) (3.319.33)
Dividend destnbution tax on mienm dividend (682 30) - (682 30)
Other comprohenmve loss during the yesr, nef of lax - - 1 78) [LERLY
Teisl comprehentive income for the yesr (b) - 3,008.44 {13.78 2,954 66
As a1 March 31, 2019 (e=ath) 31,545.67 1491161 (29.20 107,429.08
Profit during the year - 6,093 69 - 06,093 69
Other comprehenmve loss dunng the year. ner of tax - - {23 11} {21 11
Total comprebesisive imcome for the year (d) - 6.093.69 [eANLT) $.070.56
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (c+d) 3154567 81,006.30 {52.33) 113,499.64
The accompanyiog notes sre an lutegral part of (be i
As pev our repori of evem date
For aad on behalf of the Board of Direetors of
F § te 1.
or Deloitie Haskins & Rells 1.LP Malsns Pewer Compeny Limited

Firm's Registration Number: | 17366W/W-100018
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1 Corporate information

Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) is engaged in the generation of
hydroelectric power and development of hydro power projects. The Company has set up 86 MW hydroelectric power
generation project. The Company has the necessary permission from the Government of Himachal Pradesh to own,
operate & maintain the project and sell power for a period of forty years from the date of commercial operation i.c.

July 5, 2001 with the option to avail a further extension for a maximum period of twenty years after renegotiation of
terms and conditions.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statement

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind-As.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially

adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a.  Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. Although thesc estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

I Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D of Ind AS 115: Service Concession Arrangements
to power distribution arrangements entered into by the Company. In assessing the applicability,
management has exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset,
terms of the power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair
value of construction service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the
infrastructure, etc, Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does
not meet the criterion for recognition as service concession arrangements.

" Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and Investment
Properties
Useful life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation

considering nature of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor’s advice etc and same is
reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end.

I11 Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the catrying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of cach

reporting period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to utilize the deferred tax asset including MAT.,

IV Claims and Litigations

|




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

The Company is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from time to
time. The Company reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and follow
appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Company
establishes accruals for those contingencies where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be
reasonably estimated, and it discloses the amount accrued and the amount of a reasonably possible loss in
excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the Company’s financial statements to
not be misleading. To estimate whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a charge to income, the
Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome and the
ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss. The Company does not record liabilities
when the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably
estimated. Based upon present information, the Company determined that there were no matters that
required an accrual as of March 31, 2020 other than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any
asserted or unasserted claims for which material losses are reasonably possible.

b. Revenue Recognition

Effective Aprill, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers ”
using the cumulative catch up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as of
Aprill, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition method, the comparatives have not
been retrospectively adjusted. The following is a summary of new and/ or revised significant accounting
policies related to revenue recognition. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 is insignificant.

The Company recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.
The Company’s sales revenue is divided into following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply”):
The revenues from generation bear the characteristic of supplying power at a certain price. The

performance obligation is to deliver a series of distinct goods (power) and the transaction price is the
consideration Company expects to receive at either spot price or contract price. The performance
obligation is satisfied over time which entails that revenue should be recognised for each unit delivered at
the transaction price. The Company applies a practical expedient under Ind AS 115 whereby the revenue
from power for most of the contracts is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to invoice
which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to the customers. The difference between
scheduled and actual transmitted energy is recognized as Uncheduled Interchage (U/1) charges and are
adjusted with the revenue recognized on accrual basis.

In an arrangements where the Company sells power on an exchange, the exchange is determined to be the

customer. This is based on the fact that the Company has enforceable contracts with the exchanges.

Revenue from sharing of Transmission line (“Transmission Income™):
Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is
measured based on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled from a customer, net of

returns and allowances, discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or duties collected
on behalf of the government.

Voluntary emission rights (VER) and I-REC

Revenue is recognized as and when the VER’s and I-REC are certified and ultimate collections are made
for the same.

Other Income

Interest




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable. Interest Income is included under the head ‘Other Income”’ in the Statement of P&L.

¢. Inventory Valuation

Inventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value,

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

d. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable
purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to

bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if
the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or
loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use
is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the costs of the item can

be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when
incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The Company has used the following useful life to provide depreciation on its Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Assets Useful life (Years)

Buildings other than factory buildings

%

60




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and distribution 40
Hydraulic Works (Dam, Reservoir, Barrage etc) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipments ' 3-6
Office equipments 5
Software 3

e. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated

impairment losses, if any Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful
economic life of 3 to 5 years.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets

may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each
financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the

net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of profit
and loss when the asset is derecognized.

f. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Ind AS 116 — lease has become applicable effective annual reporting period beginning April 1, 2019. The
standard is applicable on all the lease and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities of all leases
contract with the term of more than twelve month. In determining the lease term and assessing the length
of non- cancellable period of a lease, the company has applied the definition of contract and period for
which is it is enforceable. A lease is no longer exist when lessee or lessor has the right to terminate the
lease without permission from other party. _

The company has adopted the modified retrospective approach for transition. Accordingly, cumulative
effect of initially applying standard has been recognized to the opening balance of retained earning as on
April 2019. Accordingly comparatives for the year ended March 2019 have not been restated. The
cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for
the current period and earnings per share is insignificant.

Where the Company is the lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases where the lessor
effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as

operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as and when incurred.

g. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the cartying amount of an asset

or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.
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In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These

calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or
other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates
cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless
an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average

growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the
market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of profit and
loss.

For impairment of assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such

indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount.

h. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established

by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,
the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

P Debt instruments at amortised cost

P Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

P Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
>

Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;
2) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A ‘debt instrument” s classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following ctiteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC], is classified as at FVTPL.

As at March 31, 2020, the Company does not have any debt instrument measured at FVTPL or FVTOCL

Equity investments

Investment in Equity instruments of subsidiary are carried at cost as per IND AS 27 Separate Financial
Statements.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when:

»  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash tlows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
»

through® arrangement; and either (a) the group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership.
When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of
the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated liability.
The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that

reflects the rights and
obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the

lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement

and recognition of impairment loss on the tollowing financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured al amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables.

Vo
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The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.

Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from
its initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial

liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilitics are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantees issued by the Company on behalf of subsidiary company are designated as
‘Insurance Contracts’. The Company assess at the end of each reporting period whether its recognised
insurance liabilities (if any) are adequate, using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance
contracts. IT that assessment shows that the carrying amount of its insurance liabilities is inadequate in the
light of the estimated future cash flows, the entire deficiency is recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

Yo
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A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there
is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected
to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business mode as a result
of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are
evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or
ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the feclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The company does not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

i, Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional
currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition, However, for practical

reasons, the company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the
transaction,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the

functional currency
spol rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange ditferences arising on settiement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or
loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated
in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation

differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also
recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

J. Retirement and other employee benefits

1 Defined Contribution Plan:

Y,
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Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured
at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or
profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Defined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust
maintained with ICICT Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The
liabilities with respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit
credit method on the balance sheet date, based upon which the Company contributes to the
Company Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of
employees at the year end and the balance of funds with Life Insurance Corporation of India is

provided for as assets/ (liability) in the books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount

rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Future salary increases and pension increases are

based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in Note no .34.3

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under
Employee benefit expense in statement of profit or loss:

* Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements

* Net interest expense or income

Remecasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on p
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained e

arnings through
OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods,

lan assets

Other Long Term Employee Benefits;
Compensated Absencees

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additjonal

amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the
teporting date. The Company treats accumulated leave ex

pected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months,

as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes, Such long term
compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done
as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

k. Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax, Current income tax is measured at the amount

expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,
at the reporting date.

Current income tax

%
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Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. Current income tax relatin

recognised in equity and not in the statement of
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situ
to interpretation and establishes provisions where ap

g to items recognised directly in equity is
profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates

ations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
propriate,

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax.
The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing

evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax durin

g the specified period, i.e., the period for
which MAT credit

is allowed to be carried forward, In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT
credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of
Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to

the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.”

The Company reviews the
“MAT credit entitlement”

asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the
Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose
at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income

tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each re
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxabl
deferred tax assets to be utilised, Unrecognised de

and are recognised to the extent that it has become
lax assets to be recovered.

porting date and reduced to the extent
e profit will be available to allow all or part of the
ferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date
probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, wh
to set off' the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle
and settle the liability simultaneously.

ere it has a legally enforceable right
on a net basis, or to realize the asset

I. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
lo settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a scparate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain,

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement,

m. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet com

deposits with an original maturity of three months o
changes in value.

prise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
t less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

n. Contingent Liability

1o




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control
of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company

does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

o. Earning per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable

to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

p. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specitically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the
cost of the asset. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection

with the borrowing of funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing
costs ¢ligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that
asset. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings
of the Company that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does
not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

q. Fair Value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price thal would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on

the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;
¢ Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

Y.




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient

data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

As on the reporting date, the Company doesnot have any financial instrument which has been measured
either through FVTPL or FVTOCI.

r. Current versus Non-Current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification, An asset is treated as current when it is:

I Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

2
3
i least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
I Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liahility for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

2
3
4

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

e
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Malann Power Company Limlied
Notes To The Standalone Fi inl §

For The Yenr Ended March 31, 2020

5. Investments (Mon Current]

As at March J!,m A at March 31, 2009
|Particular
Quantlty (Nos) Amount (¥ n lakhs) Amount (¥ in lukhs)

49,29,55,640 (Previous year 49.29,55,640) equity shares of Ra. 10 cach fully paid of AL Hydra Power Limited 492,955,640 49,295 56 49,295.56
(including beuficial owvner of 19,890 shaned)

(oledized with seernity rusiee o behall ol lendens of AD Hydro Power Limited)

Total 422,255,640, A2225.50 4229556 |
6, Linans n
oL
arch 31,2019 at March 31,2019
Purtlculurs

Unsecuredl. comidered eond
) Securily denosits

4.02 505

1) oy L snrlasiebiony comapanil 46.180.00 46,180.00 .
€} Loan 10 emploves 2529 4051 2420
Total 46409, 1642538 2430 |
Tl boan granted i repayabe only onee sll oldipstion w the vutsde kender: b pawd and i ped i fiall it the bierest tereon is payable ss per the conditions
stipulnted in the financing ngrecments with the subsidiory, Also Refer note 36.¢6)
. Oiher financial wssets

% In lakhs}

sxl m!! i1}

Partlculars As at March 31, 3020 As st March 31,2019 As at March 31,2019

n) Advance for Barn Banghnl projeet [neluding 12s 68188 Inkliprevious year Bs 64185 baes) wwands
ey and other expenses on he project] (Unseeunad, considenad doutaful)
- Unseeamred, considered good

206000 106000
Missecurel, conambéred doahelu] I184 RNZIR:C)
i : Pravivion against upfrant premism (Retir Nnte- 15) (3,741.44) 13.741,84)
‘Total {a) 360,00 3600
1) Others - Unseciunsd, considered gosd
- Revoverable from Himachal Prodesh Stato Eleciricity Board Limitod (Ney)® 18602 5
« Interest acerued on banks deposita - - 8,60
« Interest neenmed on loan given to subsddiare companvd 20.606.17 2532161 -
- Surveiwder value of kevinnn irsrones polwy - 210 -
Totl (1) 31AT300 25248.62 860 |
Totl (utb) 2453300 20,108.62 .60 |
*itefier oot o Bote § nod Refer Mote 34 16i)

#The loan granted is repoyube only once all obligution to e outside lendos havo been poid end discharged in 11 mid the interest thereon is p\lynlvlc o4 per the conditions
stipulnted in the Ninancing sgrecments with he zubsidiory. Also Refer wote 36,¢i)

. Other non current wnd eurrent asseis

{2 In lakhs
Non_current Curr
Particulurs Ax at March 31, 2020 As ut March 31, 2009 Aa at March 31,2019

4} Others
- Advimees recoveruble®
« Prenaid expenses

. 14047

. B

« Advaness o emnlovees i - 12.10
& 1.000.00 -

- 1 WS 181
Aot wrclides s, il ineeviows veur Ra. 5255 Daklis) iecoversble Trom subaidiare compuy for retirement Devefits naid 10 emplives for tenure served in sibisidiarny compan

Antount deposited under protest in favour of Registrar (General) High Court of Hlimachal Pradesh, Shimln in previous year. During the curreut year, Himochat Praesh State fectricily Board Limited
(IPSEDL) filed a petition before the appellate tritimal 1 diveet MPCL 1o depasit Rs 2816,75 Laen tincluding liberty to withdraw Ra 1000 1ngs deunited witly High Court of | limachal Pradess by HPSIDL)
il the mntter i finotly disposed. Accordingly, il amount deposited amounting o Re.2B16.75 Lacs has been classified o3 other finuncind usset (Note-7)

9. Inventorlen (Lower of cost and net realizable valuo)

Partleulars

(Tinl,
Auxuf March 31,2019

Stowes s spares®
Totul

* Includes store vane with thisd partics T 188 Inkls (nrevious vear 3 20087 Inkhs)

10, Trade recelvables

(Lin ki)
Particulars

Current
Av il March 31, 2019
Trade receivable
Unisan ed_ eonsidered gowd .01
111
Hote Tl avernae crediv period o e Compney's receivalles rom its gencestion o Tusingss i3 in tlwe vange of 5w 7 dava




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Stand, Flnanelnl 8

For The Yenr Ended March 31, 2020

11. Cash und Cush Eauivalents

Particulurs

(od Balniwes witly bawks
- In Cwrrent Accounts

+ In Depasit Accounta twith orizinel maturity esy than 3 nonths)
{1 Ly on Thamd

odal
12.Bunk haluaces (other thin cash and cush cqulvalenty }
(Lo ko)
n
(Partlculars Auut March 31,2019

1n Deporlt Accountn
fid Eanmarked ¢ ket ng marsin mowey againsl naviment of whealing charces)

e
Tatal 30,16 |
13. Current tax asnets / (Current (wx labllitles)
(% B bl
Partlculars

As ut March 31, 20

Opening Balwnee
AdL: Taves paid

(27187
2409.50
Less: Current lx pwvable for the venr QALY
Loss: Wiy line corlicr venrs received -
Current tax wsset{ Current tax Mishiifities) 3411
14. Non-Current Borrowings
(% In lakhs!
Non . Cuprent
|Particulurs As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Secured-Mewsured at umortfaed cost
10 Tanm sy from Nnancial institutious 14.661.47 15.096.03
Curent Mutwritics of Jong lenm borrowings # (414.55)] (434.35)|
Tutal 14,226,932 LiG6].48
* Refer Note 200
.1 Summuary of horrowlngs srrangements
() The terms of repavnient of outstanding of term loans aro stated below:
1% i lakihs)
Name of lender Carrying Valuo | Last Muturlty Dute Terms of repuyment
Linkanca boan ameount is repayable in sticlined remaining 14
= 2 er-;
IDFC lafeaniructure Finance Limited - 1 3,703.22 | Seplember-28 ipiarizrly insialkmexis.
IDFC Infenstrueture Flnunee Limited - 2 649949 [Septembor-28 Paluee fomn imest 3 spugablein stuetured renuaiing 34
guarterly inalliments
Indin fnfradeht Limited 4,458.76 [ September-28 Halance Il_\mn amount ia repayably in sinwetured remnising 14
wpuarterty insaabliseniy.
Total 14,661.47
Seeurlty termy ¢
{HIDFC Infrasiruciure Flannee Lid - |
e Company had taken Indian Rupee tenm loans from IDFC lufrastructine Finance L. caimying Nanting intereat at 1C1C] bunk base rate Plus 0,675% currently i) 9.250% per anmm (previous year
19.625% ) secured against first mortgage o charge on the movable and finntovabe assels ath present ond fisure on pari passu basis,
(N IDFC Infrasiructuro Finance Lad - 2
The Conpany hus taken tndinn Rupee tenm foans trom 1FC Infiastrueture Finance 14 cnying interest 40 9.65% per onnum  lived fin 5 years secured aguinst lirst niortgage and charge on the movable il
imimniable assets both present ond futare o pavi pass basis,
D Tnalén Infeadeht Limbed
e Company hos tken Tdiun Rupee tems loans from Indis lofiadebt Lid CHTYINg interest @ 9.65% per annum fixed for yems secund against It mortgage and charge on the movable und immovable
assets both present and fiuure on pan pssu basis,

(W IDBI Trusteeship Services | imited is acting as the Security Trustes on behall of the sbove two lenders and the charge is jointly created in it favour.




Malana Power Comprny Limited
Notes To The Standalone Financtal §

For The Year Ended March 31, 2020
1S Share capltal

Pavticulars

(2 in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020 As at Mareh 31, 2019
Authorlsed
160,000,000 (previous year 160,000.000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each 1600000 16, 0K1, 06
Tssued, Subseribed and fully pald-up
147.525.70) (previous year 147,525,731 ) equily shares,of Rs 10} each fully paid 14,752.57 14,752.57
Total 14,752,57 14,752.57
(n) Reconclintlon of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
| Particulars An at Mntﬂndl, 2020 As pt March 31,2019
No. of shares Amount No. of shaves Amount
{Rupees {n lakis; {Rupees In lakhs
Shares oulstanding ol the beginning of the year 147,525,731 14,752.57 147,525,731 14,752,57
Shares Issued during the year - - 4 -
Shares owstanding at the end of the year 147,525,731 14,752.57 N'I.Sls.‘l:ll 14,752.57
(b) Termshights nttached (o equity shnres

‘The Company has only o class ol equity shares liavin

B par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder of e
Directors is subject 10 the approval of the sharcholders

in the ensuing Annual General Meceling.

In the evenl of tiquidation of the Company. (he holders of equity

shares will be entitled to receive remainin,
disiribulion will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the shareholders.

L6} Shaves held by holding compnany

quily shares is enlitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of

8 aasels of the Company, afler distribution of all preferential amounts, The

As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Particulars No. of shares {Amount in Rs, No. of shares {Amount In Rs, Lakhs)
— Lakhs)
Bhilwara Energy Limited, the holding company 75,238,123 1_523.19_ 75,238,123 7.523.40
) Details of sharehelders holding nove thon B3¢ shves in the (‘o_nﬂ.!
As at Mavch 31, 2020 As nt Maveh 31, 2019
. DS AL VIAVCh — A R S
Particulars No. of shares % HoldIng No. of shares % Holdlng
Name of the Share Holders
Binlwara Evergy Limited 75.238.123 51.00% 75,234,123 51.00%
Stutkralt Holding ﬁnlgagor\: Ple Limited 72.287.608 49.00% 72,287,608 49.00%
As per the records of the Compnny. including its register of sharehold . the above shareholding both lega! & beneficial ownership of shares,
16 Other Equity
Particalns (T in lakhs)
(i) Securities premium
Balance as nt Aprll 1, 2018 32,545.67
Additions during the year .
Balance ns at March 31, 2019 32,545.67
Additions during the year Z
Balance as at Mareh 31, 2020 32,545.67
(1) Retnined eprnings

Balanee ns at Apiil 1, 2018
Profit for the vear

71,904,17
7,610.07
Inierim dividend paid during the year (Rs. 2.25 per share) (331931
Dividend distribution lax on interim dividend )
Dntance ns at Marveh 31, 2019 7491261
Profit for he vear 6,107,659
Balance ns at March 31,2020 81,006, 3
(i} Other Comprehensive Income

(¥ in Inkhs)

Balnnce ns at Apiid 1, 2018
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net ol tax

(15.42)

(13.78)

Dalance a9 at March 31, 2019 (29.20)

Other comprehensive loss for (he year, net of tax (23.13)

Balance as at March 31, 2020 (52,33}
Niture and Description of Reserve ¢

(% in Inkls)

(i) Securitles Premlum:-
Securilies Premium is used 1o record (he

Premiuny on issue of shares, The reserve con be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of° bonus shares in accordance with tho
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(i) Retalned earnings:-

Relained eamings constite the aceumulated profits eamed by the company (il date,

less dividend (including dividend distribution (ax) and other distribulion made 1o shareholders,




Malann Power Company Limited

Notes To The S

For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

17, Provisions

% In lakhs)
o at
Particulurs As st Mareh 31,2020 | Mareh 31,2019 As al March 31, 1019
Provislon for emnlnvee beneflis
Pravision for gratuity - - 3492
Provisien for compensated almcrees 157.08 12415 am
| Total 157,08 12415 39,63
18, Deferred tus ausetn / Habllitles (nety
(210 lukhs)
| Particulars

A, Tax effects of tems constitutlng defereed 1ax abidiiyv:
Properiv, wlant & euvimnent
Tutal Deferred tax Maldllty (A)

B. Tux effeets of Itema conatiuting deferred Inx usseta:
Ortlers

MAT Credit citleiment

Tatul Delerved tax uiset (BY

]N eferred tux (saets) Hal (A+D)

As at March 31, 2019

59
1.591.63

(60,62)]
577,31
(3637.94)

19. Trade navahles

- toin] owsianding dues of imicro, small and medimm entenrises (Refes note below )

L% B Dnkiha}
Curpept
Parileulars As at March 31,2019
Trode pavable

+ total vuistanding dues of crecitors wiher thas micro, sorall and medin cnlemrias 160058
il 1500.58 |

*Thene ane o sancants which are reawired W e ransfemed o he livestor Education med Protection Fuad by the Company,
Note: Disclosures requlred under Sectlon 22 of the Miero, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Act. 2006

(i Iudihs)

Partheulars Azl Asat
March 31,2020 Murch 31, 2009
The prinespal amvesnt remaining unpaid 1o aiy supplicr as ot the el of e veir = =
Ve interest due on principal omount remainmy unpaid o any supplier ax at the end of the year -
The smouit of interest paidd by the Company in tenns of seetion 16 of the Micro, Smsll and - -
Medinnn Entenprises Development Aet, 2006 (MSMED Aeh), along with tlie anwount of fle
Prayinent wnde 1o the supplier beyond Ui appointed day during the year
T aownt of imerest due o payabile for e previod of debiy m inaking pavinest {adich hove - %
been pasd bt beyond the appointed diy dis gt Bl year) ban witlwwit sdding the interest
speeilicd under the MSMEL Act
The paeuand of interest pecrued ond remaining unpaid at the end of' the year = .
The swwsint of Rrther interest remaining due and payable even in e stceceding vears, uiil - i
siich date wlien the futerest dues ns above sre actunbly paisd o the small emenprise, for s
puarpese o disallovance ns 8 dedimciible espendinare under the b Acl.
Dues 10 Miero and Smoll FEnterprises hove been detenmined o e extent such partivs have been identified on the basis ol information eollected
by the Manugement. This has been retied upon hy the mdiiors
20, Other finunclal UahDliles
NLATRTIY)

Parilculurs Ci i

March 31,2019

) Cusvent mataritics of long (enn buowings (Refir note 14)
| 1) Sy doponits

434,55
2.13
) Interest weertnl but ot duc on Toan rom Finuncial institution 379
Todal 6447
20 Other lialitities
(Tin)
Particulars s

Curres
As af March 31,2019

on b P TS GST. ete)

4194

1.5k |




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

22. Revenue from operations

(% in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from power supply and transmission income
a) Revenue from power supply (gross) 8,917.29 9,836.69
b) Revenue from Transmission income (gross) 112.73 112.73
Less : Discount on prompt payments 0.27) (0.37)
Less : Unscheduled interchange charges 225.87 (276.44)
Revenune from Power supply and transmisslon income (net) 9,255.62 9,672.61 |
23. Other income
(T in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
) Interest income
i) Financial asscts held at amortiscd cost
- Interest on bank deposits 92.68 340.53
~ Interest on Subordinate debt 4,753.95 5,101.80
- Interest on employee loan 1.63 1.97
b) Others non operating income -
- Sale of emission reductions BS.BSF 68.47
- Insurance claim 64,94 -
- Miscellaneous income 7.63 20.23
¢) Others gain and losses -
- Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.44 091
Total 5,007.65 5,533.91
24. Employce benefits expenses
(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a) Salaries, wages and bonus 841,61 801.17
b) Director's remuneration 291.18 256.99
¢) Contribution to provident and other funds 52.22 47.48
d) Gratuity expenses (Refer Note No.34) 18.08 15.48
e) Compensated absences expenses 35.81 9.75
f) Workmen and staff welfare expenses 31.98 31.13
Total 1,270.88 1.162.00

.
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25. Finance costs

(R in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

a) Interest cost

- Interest on term loans 1,440.29 1,686.97
b) Other Borrowing cost

- Bank charges

0.40 3.25
Total 1,440.69 1,690.22
26. Depreciation and amortisation expense
(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a) Depreciation on property, plant and cquipment 430.76 42528
b) Amortisation of intangible assets 9.36 13.77
Total 440,12 439.05
27. Other expensc
(% in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Stores, spares and other consumables 194.14 154.56
Rent expenses 16.71 16,71
Power and fuel 42.59 4793
Repair and maintenance
- Buildings 22.62 13.85
- Plant and machinery 276.74 295.18
- Others 13.82 19.46
Rates and taxes 0.32 0.43
Insurance 125.05 92.10
Payment to auditor 19.58 2235
Communication costs 10.23 10.92
Printing and stationery 532 6.68
Travelling and conveyance : 66.36 70.16
Membership fees and subscriptions 4.55 1.83
Legal and professional fees 174.70 149.70
Social welfare expenses 12.01 2.84
CSR expenses 193.31 195.09
Miscellaneous expenses 127.89 128.57
Total 1,305.94 1,228.36
Notes :
(i) Payment to satutory auditors comprise (including indirect tax)
- Audit fee 18.88 10.65
- Fees for group and international reporting - 10.00
- Fees for certification - 0.59
- Out of pocket expenses 0.70 1.11
TOTAL 19.58 22.35
(i) Corporate social responsibility expenditure
Amount required to be spend as per section 135 of the Act 181.05 156.68
Amount spent during the year on :
- Construction / acquisition of any asset 60.09 52.53
- Other purpose 133.22 142.56
TOTAL 193.31 195.09
Sl

Yo




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Standalone Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

28. Income tax expense

a) Income tax recognised in profit and loss

(Xin laklns!
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current tax 1,517.88 2,171.74
Deferred tax (44.41) (41.16)
MAT Credit reversed related to prior years - 67.78
MAT Credit utilised during the period 1,120.32 841.39
Total Income tax (credit)/expenses recoguised in the current period 2,593.79 3,039.75
b) Income tax expense for the year can be reconcile to the accounting profit as follow ¢
Numerical reconciliation of tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the latest statutory enacted tax rate in
India to income tax expense reported is as follows:
(T in lakhs)
PARICULARS Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Accounting profit before tax 8,687.48 10,049.82
Accounting Profit before Income Tax 8,687.48 10,049.82
At India's statutory income tax rate of 29.12% 2,529.79 2,926.51
Tax effect of permanent differences;
Expenditure not allowed for tax purpose-CSR Expenses 56.29 56.81
Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at lower rate .10 (11.35)
Prior year tax effect on deferred tax liability 9.82 -
2,593.79 2,971.97
MAT Credit availed related to prior years - 67.78
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 2,593.79 3,039.75 |
(¢) Reconciliation of (deferred tax asset)/liability (T in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Opening balance (1,046.31) (1,908.66)
Tax (income)/expense during the period recognised in profit or loss (44.41) (41.16)
Tax (income)/expense during the period recognised in OCl (9.50) (5.66)
MAT credit (recognised)/reversed during the year - 67.78
MAT credit utilised during the year 1,120.32 841.39
Closing Balance 20,10 (1,046.31)
29, Earnings per share
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Profit for the year attributable to owners ot the Company (A) 6,093.69 7,010.07
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted earning 1,475.26 1,475.26
per share (No. of share in Jakh) (B)
Basic and diluted earning per share (A/B) 4.13 478

3
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30 Segment Reporting

The Company’s activities during the year involved generation of the hydro power (Refer Note 1). Considering the nature of Company’s business and
operations, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108
‘Segment Reporting’. The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about

resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the
financial statements.

The Company has sold entire electricity units generated during the year through Indian Energy Exchage.

31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

31.1 Contingent Liabilities

@

(i)

(i)

(iv)

%

In respect of assessment years 2008-09, 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 , 2013-14 and 2014-15, the Assessing Officer (AO) raised
demands of Rs 15.54 lakhs, Rs 34.07 lakhs, Nil, Rs 68.75 lakhs, Rs 38.70 lakhs, Rs 71.19 lakhs and Rs 1.16 lakhs respectively in which AO
disallowed expenses under section 14A of the Income-tax Act, 1961 under MAT computation, considering investment made in subsidiary
capable to earn exempted dividend income and disallowed proportionate amount of deduction under section 80-IA and denying the claim of
the Company to treat the income from carbon credit as capital receipt. Based upon the favourable order passed by the Income tax authorities in

the past in certain assessment year’s appeal proceedings at the level of High court and ITAT, the Company is of the view that the above said
demands are not tenable and thus remote in nature.

On April 27, 2019, the Company has received provisional net demand of Rs.8069 Lacs in relation to wheeling charges for the period April 1,
2008 to March 31, 2019 from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) based on an order passed by the Himachal Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC), which is not in accordance with the agreement entered between the Company and HPSEB (now
HPSEBL) in August 1999. In this regard, the Company has paid under protest an amount of Rs.2817 lacs. Based on the legal opinion obtained,
the Company is of the view that demand is not legally tenable and would not result in any material liability for the period on or before March
2019 on the Company and accordingly has filed an appeal before Appellate tribunal, Electricity at New Delhi.

Based upon the legal opinion obtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the process of evaluating the
impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (II), West
Bengal in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances from the definition of “basis wages” of the relevant employees for the purpose of
determining contribution to provident fund under the Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952,

Pending issuance of guidelines by the regulatory authorities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the Company for the previous
periods, if any, cannot be ascertained.

Financial Guarantce

The Company has provided Corporate/Default Guarantee to FIs/Banks for the loans extended by them to AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary
company).
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

( in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,] As at March 31,
ApERAR 2020 2019
a) | The amount of outstanding loans covered by such guarantees 22,283.22 54,050.52
b) |Under the terms of the said guarantee the maximum amount for which the company may be 3,416.66 5,480.45
contingently liable during the next 12 months

31.2 Commitments

a)  Malana Power Company Limited has entered into a
transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to Nalagarl
wilh the committment to provide 20% of the deliver

greement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEB) for 40 years to wheel or

 (i.e. interstate point - substation of Powergrid Corporation of India limited) at agreed price
able energy at free of cost to HPSEB,

b) At March 31, 2020, the Company has committed for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary AD Hydro Power Limited to its lenders

(similar commitment was there in the previous year also).

Apart from the above, the Company does not have an

y long term commitments of material non-cancellable contractual commitments/contracts
including derivatives contract for which there were an

y material foreseeable losses.

32 Related Party Disclosures

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures” are as follow:
a) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship Name of related party

Holding Company Bhilwara Energy Limited

Subsidiary Company AD Hydro Power Limited

Enterprise having significant influence over the company

Statkraft Holding Singapore PTE Limited
Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited
i) Mr, Ravi Jhunjhunwala,
Chairman & Managing Director
ii) Mr. O.P Ajmera,
Executive Director, CEO and CFO (w.e.f from February 4, 2020)
iii) Mr. Arvind Gupta*
i) Mrs. Rita Jhunjhunwala
(wife of the Chairman & Managing Director)
if) Mr. Riju Jhunjhunwala
Relati 1 k E t per
clatives of key management personnel (son of the Chairman& Managing Director)
iif) Mr, Rishabh Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman & Managing Director)
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key i) HEG Limited,

management personnel or their relatives ii) RSWM Limited
i) Malana Power company Limited Employees
Employee benefit funds Gratuity Trust

if) Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive
Company Superannuation Scheme Trust

Key Management Personnel

As per Section 2(51) of the Company Act 2013, definition of Key Managerial Personnel including Company Secretary,

b)  Names and details of transaction of related parties during the year are as follows:

e
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

¢) Compensation of Key Management Personnel

(X in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
CMD Ebflfg . cs cMp | CEO & CFO cs
Particulars
! . :
M. Ravi Mr.OP | Mr. Arvind sl x:n '.‘::I" Mr.OP | Mr. Arvind Tota
Jhunjhunwala Ajmera Gupta waJIa Ajmera Gupta

Short Term Benefit 236.67 228.60 17.67 48295  246.48 185.24 15.52 447.23
1?:;"““' Sontribifion 10.84 12.20 2,01 1504 1040 11.05 173 23.19
Total 247.51 240.80 19.68 507.99]| 256.88 196.29 17.25 470.42

#

Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long termi employee benefits recognized as per Ind AS 19 —

Employee Benefits” in the financial statements. As these employee benefits are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

33 Operating Leases arvangements

Operating lease relate to leases of office premise and vehicle with a term of 1 year. During the year Company has recognize lease rent expense of 216.71
lakhs (previous year 16.71 lakhs)

34 Employce Benefit Plan

34.1 Dcfined contribution plan

i)

i)

Superannuation Fund

The Company makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for ¢ligible employees. Under the
schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions as specified
under the law are paid to the superannuation fund sel up as a trust by the Company. The Company is generally liable for annual contributions
and any shortfall in the fund assets based on the government specified minimum rates of return and recognizes such contributions and shortfall,
il any, as an expense in the year it is incurred. Having regard to the assets of the fund and the return on the investments, the Company does not

expect any shortfall in the foreseeable future. The Company recognized Rs, 5.37 lakhs (previous year Rs. 6.51 lakhs) in the statement of profit
and loss account.

Provident Fund

The Company makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees. Under the scheme Company

is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognized 52,22 lakh (previous year
47.48 lakh) in the statement of profit and loss account. (refer note 24)

34.2 Details of defined benefit plan and long term employec benefit plan

i}

ii)

Yo

Gratuity Fund

I'he Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The pratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees
who are in continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length
of service and salary at the retirement date, The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has the form of a trust and is governed by Trustees
appointed by the Company. The Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment

strategy in accordance with the regulations, The funds are deployed in recognised insurer managed funds in India. The Company does not fully

fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimates of ex

pected gratuity
payments.

Long term employee benefits plan

Compensated absence represents carned leaves. Long term compensated absence has been provided on accrual basis based on actuarial
valuation,
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34.3 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits” are set out in the table
below:

i)

i)

iif)

iv)

Current and Non — Current classification in Balance Sheet

( in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Particulars
Current | Non-Current Total Current Non-Current Total
Compensated absence obligation 4.90 157.05 161.95 4.71 124.15 128.86
Gratuity:
-Present value of funded defined - 340.56 - - 285.63
benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets - 289.85 - - 250.71
Net defined benefit obligation 50.71 - 50.71 34.92 - 34.92

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

(¥ in lakhs)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at March 31, [Asat March 31,] As at March 31,
2020 2019 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Present value of obligation as at the 285.63 237.18 128.86 125.98
beginning of the period ’ ' ’ :
Interest Cost 2225 18.50 10.04 9.77
Current Service Cost 15.38 13.79 11.54 8.90
Benefits Paid (11.10) (21.06) 2.71) (21.86)
Acquisition/(Divestiture) - 16.88 - 15.69
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 28.39 20.34 14.22 (8.92)
Present value of obligation as at the 340.56 285 63 161.95 128.86
End of the period ) ) ' ’
The amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss account
(R in lakhs)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at March 31, [AsatMarch31,| Asat March 31,
2020 2019 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Service Cost 15.38 13.79 11.55 8.90
Net Interest Cost 2.70 1.69 10.04 9.71
Remeasurements - - 14,22 (8.92)
Expense recognized in the Income Statement 18.08 15.48 35.81 9.75

Amount recorded as Re-measurement (Gain) / Loss in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

(¥ in lakhs)
Gratuity
particular
PR st %‘;3‘" 3| Asat Mareh 31,2019
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year on PBO 28.39 20.34
Actuarial (gain) /loss for the year on Asset 424 (0.90)
Defined benefit (gain)/loss recoghized in other comprehensive income. 32.63 19.44

%
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v)  Movement in the fair value of plan assets

(¥ in lakhs)
Gratuity

Particulars As at March 31,

2020 As at March 31, 2019
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 250.71 215.48
Expected return on plan assets 19.56 16.81
Employer contribution 34.92 21.70
Benefits paid (11.10) (4.18)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Asset (4.24) 0.90
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 289.85 250.71

vi) Major categorics of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Gratuity

Particulars ) As at March 31,

2020 As at March 31, 2019
Government of India Securities - -
State Government securities - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds - -
Equity Shares of listed companies - -
Property £, 3
'unds Managed by Insurer * 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -
Total 100% 100%

*

In the absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with Insurance Companies, the composition of each major category of
plan assets, the percentage or amount of each category to the fair value of plan assets has not been disclosed.

Vi) Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at g’(l)::;ch 31, |Asat l;(l)a;;ch 31,] Asat lzv(l);;ch 31, As at March 31, 2019
i) Discounting Rate 6.75 1.79 6.75 1.79
i) Future salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
1) '\:"?:I“I'S‘I‘zn’f;:z:‘s‘:&‘lsl'lze o 100 % of IALM (2006 - 08) 100 % of TALM (2006 - 08)
iii) Ages Withdrawal Rate (%)
18 10 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
30 to 45 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2,00
Above 45 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Note:

() Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Govt. of India Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

(b)  The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increment and other relevant factors.

o
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viii)

Note:

(2) Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

Sensitivity of gross defined benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of significant assumptions would be as under:

(¥ in lakhs)
Particular Gratuity
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 340.56
Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate+100 Basis Points (21.08)
Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate-100 Basis Points 2412
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 340.56
Detined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Rate+100 Basis Points 24.18
Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Rate-100 Basis Points (21.51)

b Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life expectancy are not
®) applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement,

ix)

Maturity Profile of defined bencfit obligation

Expected cash flows for the next 10 years

(T in lakhs)

Gratuity
April 2020- March 2021 10.56
April 2021- March 2022 161.44
April 2022- March 2023 8.80
April 2023- March 2024 58.33
April 2024- March 2025 1.75
April 2026 to March 2030 81.57

35 In respect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of Himachal Pradesh for which the Company had bid and paid an upfront premium of Rs.6,120 lacs, the
Company has decided to shelve off’ the project as the State Hydro Power Policy is not aligned with Ministry of Environment and Forest (MOEF) Policy of
Government Of India which prohibits the implementation of a hydro power project in wild life feco sensitive zone areas. In view of this, the Company has

time of acceptance of refund.

filed a full amount of refund claim along with interest. The provision of 50% of Rs. 3,060 lakhs has been recorded in earlier years shall be written back at the

36 Other Matters

®

The Company has an investments amounting to Rs. 49,295.56 lakhs in AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company) and has also unsecured loan

receivables (including accrued interest of Rs. 29606. 17 lakhs) amounting to Rs. 75,986.17 lakhs as on March 31, 2020, total balance recoverable from
subsidiary company aggregating to Rs 125,281,73 lakhs as on March 31, 2020. As against this, net assets of the subsidiary company as on March 31,
2020 aggregating to Rs. 105,703.64 lakhs (88% of total net assets of Rs. 120,117.77 lakhs excluding the effect of outstanding balance of unsecured
loan and accrued interest payables). The net financial exposure towards recoverability from subsidiary company is of Rs. 19,578.09 lakhs as on
March 31, 2020 (March 31, 2019 Rs. 21,519.6 Lakhs). In view of this, the Company has carried out an evaluation of the subsidiary company’s
financial performance after taking into account the future projections and expected future cash flows. Based on such evaluation, the management is of

the view that there is no other than temporary diminution in the value of investments is required and the unsecured loans receivables (including
accrued interest) are good and fully recoverable,

o
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37 Financial risk management and objective policics

The company is exposed Lo market risk, credit risk and Ii
Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for specul
each of these risks, which are summarized below:

(a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrumen
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other

price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,

deposits. The company is exposed to interest rate risk on variable rate long term borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019.

I Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial in.
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of chan
with floating interest rates.

strument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
ges in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations

(i)  Interest Risk Exposure

The exposure of the company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
p Yy g 8 porting p

quidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. It is the
ative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing

t will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk

(X in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Variable rate borrowings 3,703.22 3,812.98
Fixed rate borrowings 10,958.25 11,283.05
Total 14,661.47 15,096.03

(i) Sensitivity
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowin,

summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit after tax on change in interest rate on floatin
on the assumption that interest rate changes by 25 b

asis points with all other variable held constant. The fluctuation in interest rate has
been arrived at on the basis of average interest rate

gs as a result of changes in interest rates. The table below
g rate debt. The analysis is based

volatility observed in the outstanding loans as on March 31, 2020 and March 31,
2019.
(X in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - decrease by 25 basis points 9.45 1112
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 25 basis points 9.45) (11.12)

I Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as there is no material transactions in foreign currency, Hence, no further
disclosure is required under his section.

1T Price risk

The company is not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Company and the company doesn’t deal in
commodities.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter
Company is exposed to credit risk from its o
banks and financial institutions, unsecured lo

Yo

party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The
perating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its fin

an 1o subsidiary company and other financial instruments.

ancing activities, including deposits with



Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial conditions, current
economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable,

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on
an ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are written oft when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

(i) TFinancial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime /12 months Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31, 2020,

(% in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Financial assets to which loss
allowance is measured using lifetime/ Carrying
12 months Expected credit Gross Expected amount net |Gross Expected credit Carrying amount
loss(ECL) Carrying credit loss of Carryling Joss net of impairment
Amount impairment |Amount provision
provision
Long term foans and advances to 46,380.00 - | 46380.00| 4638000 . 46,380.00
Subsidiary Company
Loan to Employees 51.24 - 51.24 64.71 - 64.71
Sur.render value of key-man insurance ) ) ) 21.01 } 21.01
policy
Advance for Bara Banghal project 6,801.84 3,741.84 3,060.00 6,801.84 3,741.84 3,060.00
Advance recoverable from HPSEBL 1,866.92 - 1,866.92 - - -
intetcst accrued on loan given to 29,606.17 - | 2060607| 2532761 : 25,327.61
subsidiary company
Trade receivables 431.90 - 431,90 397.92 - 397.92
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,181.24 - 1,181.24 557.74 - 557.74
Bank Balance 30.18 - 30.18 30.18 - 30.18
Interest accrued on bank deposit 9.30 - 9.30 8.60 - 8.60
Security deposit 4.02 - 4.02 5.05 - 5.05

The Company is in the power generation sector. The Company on the basis of its past experience and industry practice is confident on realizing all of
its ducs from its customers. Hence, the Company has not provided for any discounting on time value of money,

Yo
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(a) Liquidity risk

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. The
Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies
related to such risk are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast on
the basis of expected cash flows. To maintain liquidity the Company has maintained loan covenants as per the terms decided by the lenders.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual

undiscounted payments:

(2 in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020 Less than 3 | 3 to 6 months | 6-12 months | 12months to| More than 3 Total
months 3 years years
Borrowings 108.64 108.64 217.27 3,461.12 10,765.80 14,661.47
Trade payables 196.74 2.35 11.99 - - 211.08
Sundry deposit 3.37 11.34 5.87 1.33 6.87 28.78
Interest accr.ue(.i bu‘t m.)t due on loan 178 3 ; : : 378
from financial institution
(T In lakhs)
As at March 31, 2019 Less than 3 | 3 to 6 months | 6-12 months | 12months to| More than 3 Total
months 3 years years
Borrowings 108.64 108.64 217.28 2,165.12 12,496.34 15,096.03
Trade payables 295.11 2.74 1,302.73 - - 1,600.58
Sundry deposit 0.72 11.34 5.87 1.33 6.87 26.13
Intcrcs-t accr.ue(! bu.l n(.)t due on loan .79 i ) ) i 3.79
from tinancial institution

38 Capital management

(a) Risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

() safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other

stakeholders, and

(i) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order (o maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, retumn capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Company makes continuous efforts to optimise its cost of capital as during 2018-19 and 2019

structure its borrowings which reduce the cost of capital of borrowing for the company.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio:

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)

Divided by

Total equity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:

-20 company makes arrangements with its lenders to re-

(¥ In lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Net Debt 13,480.23 14,538.29
Tolal Equity 128,252.21 122,181.65
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.11 0.12

Yo




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

39 Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement

(% in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2020

As at March 31, 2019
Fair value Amortised Fair value
Particulars through Profit | Fair value cost o through | Fair value An(lg:t::e?ncost Bl vl
and loss through OC1| (Carrying Profit and [through OCI amozntg
account amount loss account
Long term loans and
advances to Subsidiary - - 46,380.00 46,380.00 - - 46,380.00 46,380.00
Company
L.oan to Employees - - 51.24 51.24 - - 64.71 64.71
Sunelnder value o!'. key- ) . ) ) ) . 21.01 21.01
man insurance policy
jCuEnceior i ; -] 3,060.00 3,060.00 - . 3,060.00 3,060.00
Banghal project
Advance recoverable
from HPSEBL E - 1,866.92 1,866.92 - -
Interest accrued on loan
given to subsidiary - - 29,606.17 29,606.17 - - 25,327.61 25,327.61
company
Trade receivables - B 431.90 431.90 - - 397.92 397.92
I - N EERTIPY 1,181.24 . ‘ 557.74 557.74
Equivalents
Bank Balance - - 30.18 30.18 - - 30.18 30.18
lntere§t accrued on bank 3 ) 9.30 9.30 ) i 8.60 8.60
deposit
Security deposil - - 4.02 4.02 - - 5.05 5.05
Total financial assets - - 82,620.97 82,620.97 - - 75,852.81 75,852.81
Borrowings - - 14,661.47 14,661.47 - - 15,096.03 15,096.03
Trade Payables - - 211,08 211.08 - . 1,600.58 1,600.58
Interest accrued but not
due on loan from - - 3.78 3.78 - B 3.79 3.79
financial institution
Sundry deposit - - 28.78 28.78 - - 26.13 26.13
Total financial
liabilities - - 14,905.11 14,905.11 - - 16,726.53 16,726.53

40 Effective Ist April, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases”, applied to all lease contracts existing on 1st April, 2019, on the date of transition,
using modified retrospective approach and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings on the date of initial application. Accordingly,
comparatives for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been restated. The cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April 1,
2019 and on the profit for the current period and earnings per share is insignificant. Certain assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment,

includes Right-ol-use asset (ROU) aggregating 1o Rs. 23,18 lakhs as at April 1, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3,

Yo
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Notes to Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

41 The Ministry of home affairs 1ssued Order No 40-3/2020 dated 24.03.2020, notified el
10 operate

Organization. The Company’s business being
services which is least impacted due to COV|
no significant impact of COVID-19 pand on the fi | position and performance of the Compan
significam change in cstimates as of ow as the y 1S T g 118 busi

y. Further, the company is not expecting any
end operations as usual without any major disruptions.
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H Chartered Accountants
Deloitte

7th Floor, Building 10, Tower B,
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Haskins & Sells LLP
Gurugram - 122 002
Haryana, India

Phone: +91 124 679 2000
Fax: +91 124 679 2012

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of Malana Power Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Malana Power Company
Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Parent") and its subsidiary, (the Parent and its
subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2020, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (‘Ind AS') and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, and their
consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and
their consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that

the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 31A (b) and Note 36A (ii) of the consolidated financial statements, which
describes the uncertainty relating to the effects of outcome of litigation with Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) and parties using the transmission line, respectively.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

e The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director's report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements,
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Director's report is expected
to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor's report.

%
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e Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

* In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above, compare with the financial statements of the subsidiaries,
to the extent it relates to these entities, and consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

o When we read the Director's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under
SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective entities to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

K
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e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements
of entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors. We remain solely responsible for out audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent and such other entity included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS  specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

Yo
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent as on March
31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent, none of the directors of the Group

companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” which
is based on the auditor’s report of the Parent and its subsidiary company incorporated in India. Our

report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal
financial controls over financial reporting of those companies.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Parent to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the

consolidated financial position of the Group. Refer Note 31 (A)(i) and 31 (B)(i) to the
consolidated financial statements.

i) The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including

derivative contracts. Refer Note 31A(ii)(b) and 31B(ii)(b) to the consolidated financial
statements.

jil) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Parent and its subsidiary company incorporated in India. Refer Note
18 to the consolidated financial statements.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

g
M

“Vijay Agarwal

(Partner)

(Membership No. 094468)
(UDIN: 20094468AAAACW5489)

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 04, 2020



Deloitte
Haskins & SellsLLP

ANNEXURE “"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter

referred to as “Parent”) and its subsidiary company, which is the Company incorporated
in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent and its subsidiary company which is the
company incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIL). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Parent and its subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in
India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note")
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing,
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial

reporting of the Parent and its subsidiary company which is a company incorporated in
India.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion orimproper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Parent and its subsidiary company, which is a company incorporated in India, have,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the criteria for internal financial control over
financial reporting established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registratiom No. 117366W/W-100018)

g 0 % _q\\mwﬂf“'é
) ijay Agarwal
(Partner)
(Membership No. 094468)
}i (UDIN: 20094468AAAACW5489)

Place: Gurugram
Date: June 04, 2020
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Malana Power Company Limited
Consolidsted Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

(2 in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I Revenue from operations 21 32,655.34 33.039 61
11 Other lacome 2 1,088 54 2,636 92
I Total lacome (I+11) 33.743.88 35,676.83
IV Expenses
Wheehng Cost 644 55 247 62
Open access chasges/Bulk power fransmission charges 4,004 88 2,652.70
Employee benefits expense 23 2.703 9% 2.532.99
Finance costs 24 440200 7725 48
Licprecianon and amortisation expense 25 6.484 11 6,469.24
Other expenses 26 333434 3.063.22
Total expenses 21.573.93 22.691.20
v Profit before tax (111-1V) 12.169.95 12,985.33
¥1 Tax Eapense
a) Cunrent 1ax/ (Mymimnm alternate tav) Z 2,143 09 291163
(b) MAT Credit wilized/reversed 27 1,120 32 84139
c) Deferred 1ax 27 (44 41) (41 18}
Income tax expense 3,219.60 3,711.86
Vil Profit for the year (V-V]) 8,950.35 9,273.47
Profit atinbutable to owners of the Parent 8.607.55 9.001 86
Non-conirolting inerest 34280 271 61
Profit for the year 8,950.35 9,273.47
(V111 Other comprehcnsive income
Ttemns that wilt not to be reclassified 1o profit or loss:
-Re nt losses on defined benefit plans (net of 1ax) (99 67 (3552)
(1) Income tax relating 1o items that will not be reclassfied fo profit or foss
9 50 3 00
Other comprehensive income for the year (90.17)] (29.86)
Othei comnprehiensive mcome atiributable (6 owfers of the Parent (82,13 (27 03
Non-cantrolling snicrest (8 04) (1 93)
IN total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VI +VIII) 8,860.18 9.243.61
Total comprehensive income attnbutable 10 owners of the Pareni 8,525 42 897393
Mon-Controlling unerest 33476 269 68
Earnings per equity share
Basic 28 583 610
Diluted 28 583 610
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying nates are an integral part of the (' lidated frmancial a1
As pet owr 1epal of even date
For Deloisre Haskins & Sells 1,1.P For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of
Malans Power Company Limited
Firm's Registration Number: f17366W/AV-100018
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Partner Chalrman and Managing Director Director
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Malans Power Company Limited
Conanlidated Statement of Cach Flow for the year ended March 31, 2020

(2 in lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
A. Cash flow from aperating activities
Protit betore tax 12,169.95 12.98533
Adjusiment to reconcile profit before 1ax (o net cash flows:
Deprecianon and amortisation expense 6.484.11 6.469 25
(Liain k| uss an sale of property plant and equipment (18.98)] (453)
Provision lor gratuity and compensated absences 10777 4567
Froance Cast 4,402.09 7,725 45
Interest Income (841.71) (2,439 56)
Waorking Capital Adjusiments:
{Increase ) / Decrease 1n Wrade recervables {609 319) (281 39}
IIncrease) f Decrease in financinl assers (301617 o 36
[Inciense | / Decrease in other current asset 100 47 (215.94)
(Inciease) / Decrease (n inventones (61 70) (774
Increase / (Decrense) in other financial lisbilities (82.27) (51 33
Increase < (Decrease) in trade payables (394.60) 558.75
Inciease - {Decrease) tn provisions 155 11 (2.73)
Inerease + (Decrease) in other current liabilities 136.73 (12713)
Cash generated {rom operations 19.531.43 24,639.78
incume ¥Yax Paid (2,040.52)| 13.001 38}
et cash tlow trom operating activitics 17,490.90 21,638.37
B. Cach Now from investing activities
Purchase ol property, plant & equipment (including capial work in progress) (144.55) i an
Procecds 1tom sale of property, plant & equipment. 3037 797
Luans & sccunty deposit (given Vrepaid Q.21 932
Bank deposits reedemed/(inade) 21.365.00 (1,224 00)
Interest received 1,654 68 2907 19
Net cash flow from Investing Activities 21,3')6.__32 1,589.08
. Cnsh flow from financing activites
Repayments of horrowings (32,282 17) (13,718 70)
Interim Dividend paid dunng the year - (3,319 33,
Dividend Distibution Tax - (682 30)
Interest pad (4.957 31 (8,257 55)
MNet cash (used) in financing nctivities (]T&B.S&] (25.977.88)
Net iwrease/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalent 31476) -2.75044
Lash and Cash cquivalent at the beginning of the year 1.056 98 3,807 42
Cush and Cash equivalent at year endd (Refer Note No,10) ~ 1.204.50 1.056.98 |

The necompanying notes are an integral part of the C lidated fi
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Mnluna Pawer Campany Limited
Conkalithated Stntement of changes in equity for thie yem ended Mnich 31,2020

) shine Capital

Loy ihns o Ry 10 eaile st sobssarhed and fully pard Number (in (€I takis) Number (fu faklis) X in Inkhs)
B Bakbesy
Avat Apel |, M0 [EFEED 14,752 87 LoATE D
[ Egury shae capiial dunng Hee year - =
Asni March 35,2019 147520 14,752 57 147520 14,7582 57
Chany o Loty share cnpital dunng e yoar ;
A af Manel 31, e L0 14,753 57 1ATE I 14,7525
10 H e b oapanids [LATRET )
Othver Faity Total Non-Contralling Otler Vaguiity
Db s est
Pannmnrban + =
Becutities Dikier
it
caccaiia] R ""'L:“ MR g chensine A= asbie) te) (e
R fal Incame i}
Asal Al 1, 21E 3254567 5§7.014.01 (LIRS 8954419 4,089 2% 94,233.84
Profis donmgg the yea 9.001 8¢ 9,001,868 2161 9.113.47
Duteram e afend pand daring the y ¢ar v [ARICREY (331943 . (3,319 14
Ui e Distrrbunon Tax on micnm dis idend . 1682 )| " [LLPRIC] (LTI
Other coniprehensive Loss durmy the year net ol 1ax (2793 (27099 (IR {19 50|
Other adjustusems . x . - 1] L1
“T'otal comprehensive income for the yeor - £,000 11 {17.03) 497230 LM 814409
As A Muich 31,2019 1154547 200420 [0 944,516 59 450104 W AT 06)
Profit duenig the yeat . 8,607 55 - 0,97 58 (TR L
Qilier comprehensive Loss dunng tlve year net ol 1ax = 4 [EANRT] (B2.1Y) (K W)
Totnl compi chiensive lnenwe for the yem - K.607.55 (A1.11) [EIEEE 3347
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e steeunipany b mies ke an Tategeal et of the Canullilated Mumelal siateisents
A& ez onn epont of even date
1 Deuinng Ifasking & Sells LLP For nnd on bebalf of /e Buard of Dlrvctars of
Maea Pouer Compmny Lisniied
' / Fi -
g v Y2 {
3 Had v B hen
Dirveter
e s N 3 094468 DIN: 473992 (/
I‘ k. A ;w"ﬂ—f?{ l‘
J\n-qll.-‘ﬂ. ‘\ |
s ey Scerriam
MNs TS
o Norele '~ b
i

- 3 = Dav . prep L
4 G HIZOZO dune Lf..l' ©




Malarra Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

I Corporate information

The consolidated financial statements comprises Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL) (Holding Company) and

its one subsidiary i.e.AD Hydro Power Limited (ADHPL) (together referred to as “Group™) for the year ended
March 31, 2020.

The Group is engaged in the generation of hydro- electric power and development of hydro power projects. The

subsidiary company considered in the consolidated financial statements is ‘AD Hydro Power Limited’ with
proportion of 88% ownership as on March 31, 2020,

2 Significant accounting policies

21

2.2

Y

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. These financial statements have been prepared prepared in accordance with Ind-As.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is

initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary as
at March 31, 2020. Control is achieved when the Group has:

* Power over the investee ( i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee)

* Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and
* The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicates that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above,

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group losses control of the subsidiary. Assets, Liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or

disposed off during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group
gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those
adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances,

appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member’s financial statement in preparing the consolidated
financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting

date as that of the parent company, i.e. year ended on March 31, 2020. When the end of the reporting period of
the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional

financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to consolidate the financial
information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of
the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if the results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to

bring their accounting policies into line with the Group accounting policies. All intra-

Group assets and
liabilities, equity,

income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are
eliminated in full on consolidation.

Consolidation Procedure:

(2) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows to the parent with

those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the

amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the
acquisition date,

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’

s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s
portion of equity of each subsidiary.

() Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to

transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions that
are recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses
may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statement. Ind AS 12

Income tax applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses
resulting from intragroup transactions.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformit
(Ind AS) requires management to make judgements,
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities

the reporting period. Althou gh these estimates are b
events and actions,

y with Indian Accounting Standards
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of

ased upon management’s best knowledge of current
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

I. Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix D of Ind AS 115: Service Concession
Arrangements to power distribution arrangements entered into by the Company. In assessing the
applicability, management has exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying
ownership of the asset, terms of the power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor,
ability to determine prices, fair value of construction service, assessment of right to granted cash,
significant residual interest in the infrastructure, etc. Based on detailed evaluation, management

has determined that this arrangement does not meet the criterion for recognition as service
concession arrangements.

IL Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Useful life and residual value are determined by the management based on a technical evaluation
considering nature of asset, past experience,

same is reviewed periodically, including at e

%

estimated usage of the asset, vendor’s advice etc and
ach financial year end.




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

II1. Deferred tax assets

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of

each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to utilize the deferred tax asset including MAT.

IV. Claims and Litigations

The Group is the subject of lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinary course of business from
time to time. The Group reviews any such legal proceedings and claims on an ongoing basis and
follow appropriate accounting guidance when making accrual and disclosure decisions. The Group
establishes accruals for those contingencies where the incurrence of a loss is probable and can be
reasonably estimated, and it discloses the amount acerued and the amount of a reasonably possible
loss in excess of the amount accrued, if such disclosure is necessary for the Group’s financial
statements to not be misleading. To estimate whether a loss contingency should be accrued by a
charge to income, the Company evaluates, among other factors, the degree of probability of an
unfavorable outcome and the ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of the loss, The
Group does not record liabilities when the likelihood that the liability has been incurred is
probable, but the amount cannot be reasonably estimated. Based upon present information, the
Group determined that there were no matters that required an accrual as of March 31, 2020 other

than the accruals already recognized, nor were there any asserted or unasserted claims for which
material losses are reasonably possible.

(b) Revenue Recognition '
Effective Aprill, 2018, the Group adopted Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers using
the cumulative catch up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as of Aprill,

2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition method, the comparatives have not been
retrospectively adjusted. The following is a summary of new and/ or revised significant accounting

policies related to revenue recognition. The effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 is insignificant,

The Group recognise revenue at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.
The Group’s sales revenue s divided into following categories:

Revenue from generation and supply of Power (“Revenue from Power Supply”):

The revenues from generation bear the characteristic of supplying power at a certain price. The
performance obligation is to deliver a series of distinct goods (power) and the transaction price is the
consideration Group expects to receive at either spot price or contract price, The performance obli gation
is satisfied over time which entails that revenue should be recognised for each unit delivered at the
transaction price. The Group applies a practical expedient under Ind AS 115 whereby the revenue from
power for most of the contracts is recognised at the amount of which the entity has a right to invoice
which coincides with the electricity scheduled to be transmitted to the customers. The difference
between scheduled and actual transmitted energy is recognized as Uncheduled Interchage (U/I) charges
and are adjusted with the revenue recognized on accrual basis,

In an arrangements where the Group sells power on an exchange, the exchange is determined to be the
customer. This is based on the fact that the Group has enforceable contracts with the exchanges,

Y.




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Revenue from sharing of Transmission line (“Transmission Income”):
Revenue is recognized on the basis of periodic billing to consumers / state transmission utility and is
measured based on the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled from a customer, net of

returns and allowances, discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts excluding taxes or duties collected
on behalf of the government.

Voluntary emission rights (VER), Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certified Emission Reductions
(“CER’)

Revenue is recognized as and when the VER’s/CER's are certified and ultimate collections are made for
the same,

Other Income
Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and

the rate applicable. Interest Income is included under the head ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of Profit
and Loss

(c) Inventory Valuation

Inventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value. Scrap is valued at net realisable value

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable
purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to

bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management,

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if
the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or
loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use
is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is

probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Group and the costs of the

itemn can be measured reliably, Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and

loss when incurred.An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially

recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the a'sset) is included in the income statement when
the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property,

plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Depreciation:
Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties

under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting

period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Assets Useful life (Years)
Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and 40
Hydraulic Works (Dam, Reservoir, Barrage etc) 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipments 3-6
Office equipments 5
Software 3

(¢) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated

impairment losses, if any Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful
economic life of 3 to 5 years.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets

may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each
financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

(f) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement,

Ind AS 116 — lease has become applicable effective annual reporting period beginning April 1, 2019.
The standard is applicable on all the lease and requites a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities of all
leases contract with the term of more than twelve month. In determining the lease term and assessing the
length of non- cancellable period of a lease, the company has applied the definition of contract and
period for which is it is enforceable. A lease is no longer exist when lessee or lessor has the right to
terminate the lease without permission from other party.

The Group has adopted the modified retrospective approach for transition. Accordingly, cumulative
effect of initially applying standard has been recognized to the opening balance of retained earning as on
April 2019. Accordingly comparatives for the year ended March 2019 have not been restated. The
cumulative effect of applying the standard on retained earnings as of April 1, 2019 and on the profit for
the current period and earnings per share is insignificant.




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(2) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation mode! is used. These

calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies
or other available fair value indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Group’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates
cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless
an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average

growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the
market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of profit and
loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there
is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(1) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded

at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame

established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the
trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

>

»  Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
4

>

derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments,

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose obj
contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specifi

principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal am

ective is to hold assets for collecting

ed dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
ount outstanding,

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A *debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCTI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved bo
selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI,

th by collecting contractual cash flows and

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

As at March 31, 2020, the Group does not have any debt instrument measured at FVTPL or FVTOCI.




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when:

»  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

»  The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the group has transferred substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, or (b) the group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated

liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the

lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset

Yo




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk.

Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument, The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the Consolidated statement of profit and loss (P&L).

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial

liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term,

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
Consolidated statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantees issued by the Group on behalf of subsidiary company are designated as ‘Insurance
Contracts’, The Group assess at the end of each reporting period whether its recognised insurance

liabilities (if any) are adequate, using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance
contracts. If that assessment shows that the carryin
the light of the estimated future cash flows,
of profit or loss.

g amount of its insurance liabilities is inadequate in
the entire deficiency is recognised in Consolidated statement
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a
change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to
be infrequent. The Group’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of
external or internal changes which are significant to the Group’s operations. Such changes are evident to
external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Group either begins or ceases to
perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Group reclassifies financial assets, it
applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Group does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(1) Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at their respective functional
currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical

reasons, the Group uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the
transaction,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is
determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,

translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are
also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

() Retirement and other employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined
contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the

year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund/trust.

Defined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust
maintained with ICICI Prudential Life Insurance company Limited and Bajaj Allianz. The
liabilities with respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit
credit method on the balance sheet date, based upon which the Group contributes to the Group
Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of
employees at the year end and the balance of funds with Life Insurance Corporation of India is
provided for as assets/ (liability) in the books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount
rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Future salary increases and pension increases are
based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis, are given in Note no 34.3

The Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obli gation under Employee
benefit expense in Consolidated statement of profit or loss:

* Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements

* Net interest expense or income

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the Consolidated Balance Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to

retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits:
Compensated Absences

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-
term employee benefit. The Group measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the
reporting date. The Group treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated

absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuat

ion is done as per
projected unit credit method at the year-end.

(k) Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.

Vs
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Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is
recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates

positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject
to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Consolidated statement of profit and loss
as current tax. The Group recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is
convincing evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the
period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Group recognizes

MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in

respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of

credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit Entitlement.”

The Group reviews
the “MAT credit entitlement”

asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the
Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose
at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or
expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income

tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized,

In the situations where the Group is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in

India or tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or

liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the
extent the Group’s gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred
tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in
which the timing differences originate. However, the Group restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to
the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For

recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences which originate first are considered to reverse first.

The cartying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each re
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will b
deferred tax assets to be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tax

and are recognised to the extent that it has become
deferred tax assets to be recovered,

porting date and reduced to the extent
¢ available to allow all or part of the
assets are reassessed at each reporting date
probable that future taxable profits will allow

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities,

set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to s
and settle the liability simultaneously.

where it has a legally enforceable right to
ettle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
() Non-Current Asset Held for Sale

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts
will be recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through continuing use. Actions
required to complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be

made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale
expected within one year from the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-cutrent assets for other non-current
assets when the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale classification is
regarded met only when the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present
condition, subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sales of such assets (or disposal
groups), its sale is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The group treats sale/
distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly probable when:

» The appropriate leve! of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),
» An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),

P The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in
relation to its current fair value,

» The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classification , and

P Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the

plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount

and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated
or amortised,

(m) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the
Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the

reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain,

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement.

(n) Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term

deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value,

(o) Contingent Liability

%
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A Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured

reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

(p) Earning per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable

to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(q) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of
the cost of the asset. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in

connection with the borrowing of funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing
costs eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that
asset. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings
of the Group that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the

purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does
not exceed the amount of borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur.

(r) Fair Value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

[ ]

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
[ ]

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient

data are available to measure fait value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

As on reporting date, the Group doesnot have any financial instrument which has been measured either
through FVTPL or FVTOCI.

(s) Current versus Non-Current

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

1 Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
2 Held primarily for the purpose of trading

3 Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4 Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

1 It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
2 1t is held primarily for the purpose of trading
3 It is due to be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

4 There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-cutrent.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.




SErT SEPT 070T "€ PIE 1ESY
1L°€€ 1L€E 6107 ‘1€ YI¥I IE SV
A30lg BN
1508 108 0202 ‘1€ 94BN IE SV
0990 090 spesodsiq
9E6 96 Teak 9171 10§ 38y
$9°IL £9'1L 610Z ‘1€ WPIE B SY
- = spesodstq
LLE1 LLEL 1624 311 10) a5y )
88°LS 88°LS 8107 ‘1 pudy 3E s
TONESILIOWY PIAE[ALURIDY
9L V0L 9L YOL 0702 ‘1€ PICI JE SV
090 090 sresodsiy
- - uouppY
Q€501 9£°501L 6107 ‘1€ YoIep 18 sy
3 4 siesodsiqq
J 5 suouIppy
SECOL 9£°¢01 8102 ‘[ (dy 18 sy
20lg 5ss01)
UBMIOS

w0l Ryadwo) stemed

(stpieg m 2)

1255y quSuer ¢

*Aiumaos se paBpa|d iwemdimbg pue jueld *Auedalg 1o uUOTIRULIOUS 3L J0J S | - 230U 1YY (S

“ssarfosd o1 5] uoITRNT pue SIBFE(|A 1P WAl AFSeIIP PRIMbE Us9q Sy PUT) SATIDY €777 ‘PuE] PAYNOU w0y wudy Pate|duwod usaq STy Aureduio]) 9 Jo MOAR UT SAIEIDRY 016 JO UONNSSXD 105 UOHRNINLI YDIT# JO INO *Pure] SIUER2Y Ep'T L 03 Pred SPME| bO'666T 2 SOPNOL! PUTT (4
‘Auedwio)) 911 Yim 1594 10U SIOP PUE] JO dIYSIBUMO S InQ ‘pue] JO 951 Jo 1ySu rensedisd

21qE0naIn B 1 950 03 1BRY (SR HZET S JO St pouad o SuLmp peBrayp uous9Kisp SUIPNIO) 0Z0Z *LE YRl U0 B SUE) 6 771 "SY JO LOEISaIdap PATEINWMSTE PUE SR 6L 62 ©1 BURLNOWE 55T 03 Y31y, Jof juousded sIpnjout Ut UOISSIUSLIEN Jo 320]q SSuD) (¢
2500} 3(BU 2|qEI0A21T 3puM 09(a1d ST JOJ PILIATP PUE] I5310F UO PAIFRSUOD (SITE] Zp'19 2 SE3A SnoLaid) SIPE] Z 19 2 JO IN[2A UnOP LNLM PUE (SR Lp'2SE L 2 K snotaand) SRl 1p°2SE'T 2 PPOLIO 3500 Sopnou) spros pue s35puq Furping (Z
35MIB1P0 pauonusw se 3deoxs Aueduwios il Aq paumo axe siasse 3 (1 (1

HE TN
— — — —

$I91E ZhI * 9£°€S1 YT 9ES 67 8SEIE9E LLLy SSET LI69TE 00°L9 8576 SE698°L 95 90L'Y9 0T0Z “1€ PIEW 3T 5Y

—_ — e
£LLS'SPL . 18791 P6'8PL'OE WILELE 61'S €65 LI'69T'E LY6L 180T £0°00Z°01 980Z.°99 6107 ‘1€ YMER JESY
Fr01g 3N
01'5€6'£6 - €I'SEL L9Lie Tl ZLESE L 96 €51 LO'E91 = £5L25 2696 Z1S197C 06 €95 Lt 0202 ‘1€ YHEp JE 5
w69 - SLI1T - sToE €55 68°0 = ol 88 r = s|esodsiq
SLbLY'9 = L9 oL'zZi6 EPIST'L LTl [ 5 oLl L0°01 L0EE'T 0£P10'T Teak a1 10) 351eY)

—— e
LTYIS16 - 17821 L6P19°E1 YIET 1T £L°OFL 95191 B SSSIS 6L706 0F'¥82°07 09°6FE°SE 6107 ‘1€ PAEW I8 5Y
162 - 8§L = = & 80°L = 88°S L0'S - - sfesodstg
14334 L SLTT 17016 [Ty 4441 9£S1 0T = €6Ll ors [fazind 6L°800T Teak ayj 10§ 3Brey)
1L'$60°58 L PeEIl 9L POLTL $5°L80°07 LE1E1 991 - 0505 9L°98 61'096'L1 1g°0PESE 8107 ‘1 pdy 1B SY
uonenadag pAremunddy
ETISTOPT - §5987 I6°€9€ 7P 0EL99'BS €L7107 29'981 LI'69TE £5°P6S 95°9Z1 L 80t 9F0L0'T01 0707 ‘1€ YAIE 38 SV
(A3 = 06'2Z - 88°8E 685 Ay 2 X €0°F E - sjesodsiq
SS PPl - 9681 - ZE201 0.9 060 - SE'l w%6H1 - = SUOHIPPY
- — e
GEISI'DPC B 0167 16595 bP 98°€09'85 26002 68°981 (16975 70°S65 L9STT LYVBY'0E 9H°DL0'ZD1 6102 ‘1€ YT I8 SY
$9°0E §TT (X3 = = = X3 = 19 €S = - s(esodsiq
9S°Ell - 2929 - 8L 9T 162 ] - sP'8 58 % suouIppy
15860097 sTT 0L'95T T6€9E' P 80°109'85 99°LLT z9°L81 LE'69T'E 61'109 rsTIL P6SLY'OE 9P°0L0°201 8107 ‘1 1udy jE SV
}a0[g ss029
sau3oad dinb: 131 suone|e)suy $HIOMIN Rattal Hom
E w aury sjuawmdinby | sumxig pue pu o] v ©23pL P——
LS Hopm [ende) _ SRIEA uoissTwIsueLy (AUPTIN B 20 aumuing pjoyasy RIRES ) 7 s1andwo) _.u.._E:.ﬂ._ T | symespig .
{spie m )
jwmdinbs pae jueid “Asadosg ¢

1 pIEpIIOSIO) 3y OF SION

0707 ‘1€ Y2MEW P2pO3 JBIX YL 404 S IeF i
A panmir] Areduo)) 13m0y ROETEIY



Malana Power Company Limited

Notes To The C lidated Fl lal St For The Year Ended March 31, 2020
5. Loans (¥ in lakhs)
Non-Current Current
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019
Unsecured, considered good
(a) Secwrity deposits 11.36 12,33 - -
(b} Loans to employees 42.84 48.92 44,62 36.60
Total 54.20 61,25 44.62 36.60
6. Other financial assets (¥ In lakhs)
Non-Current Current
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019 2020 2019

a) Advance for Bara Banghal project [including Rs 681.88 lakh(previous year Rs
681.88) towards ¢ y and other exp on the project]
- Unsecured, considered good . 3,060.00 3,060.00 - -
-Unsecured, considered doubtful 3,741.84 3,741.84
Less : Provision against upfront premium (3,741.84) (3,741.84)
Total (a) 3,060,00 3,060.00 - =
b) Others

- Recoverable from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (Net)** 1,866.92 - - -

- Interest accrued on banks deposits . - 125.12 462.70

-Unbilled Revenue - - 207.66

-Amount paid under protesty 35.00 35.00 - -

- Surrender value of keyman insurance policy - 21.01 - -

- Deposils with original maturity period of more than 12 months* 3.40 3.40 - -
Total (b) 1,905.32 59.41 332.78 462.70
Total (a+b) 4,965.32 3,119.41 332.78 462.70
*Fixed deposit of Rs 3.40 Lakhs (previous year Rs 3.40 Lakhs) pledged with the H.P. Government Sales Tax Department and Transport Authority
HRefer note 31B(i)c
*¥Refer foolnote to Note 7 and Refer Note 31AL)

7. Other assets (¥ in lakhs)
Non - current Current
L AsatMareh31, [ AsatMarch31, | AsatMarch3l, | AsatMarch3i,
2020 2019 2020 2019
(1) Advances to employees - - 52,16 3437
(ii) Batance with Government authorities
- Amount paid under protest* - 1,000.00 - -
(i) Prepaid expenses - - 145,73 119.67
(iv) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
- Unsecured considered good - - 96.46 240.78
- Unsecured considered doubtful - - 24.40 24.40
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - - (24.40) (24.40)
Total other assets - 1,000.00 294,35 394.82
* Amount deposited under protest in favour of Registrar (General) High Court of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla in previous y:

Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) filed a petition before
deposited wilh High Court of Himachal Pradesl b
classified as ofher financial asset (Note-6).

K

the appellate tribunal to direct MPCL to deposit Rs.2816.75 Lt
y HPSEBL) till the matter is finally disposed. Accordingly,

ear. During the current year, Himachal Pradesh State
acs (including liberty to withdraw Rs.1000 lacs

total amount deposited amounting to Rs.2816.75 Lacs has been
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Notes To The Ci lidated Financlal St

For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

8. Inventories (Lower of cost and net realizable value)

(% In lakhs)
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Particulars
Stores and spares* 1,215.82 1152,74
Scrap 8.48 9.86
Total 1,224.30 1162.60]
1
* Includes store lying with third parties 50,51 lakhs (previous year % 67.47 lakhs)
9. Trade reccivables
(T in lakhs)
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Particulars
Unsecured, considered good 3,615.19 3,005.81
Unsecured, considered doubtful 316.68 316.68
Less : Provision for expected credit loss (316.68) (316.68)
3,615.19 3,005.81
10. Cash and cash equivalents
(2 in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
(a) Balances with banks ;
- In Current Accounts 571.30 74,68
- In Deposit Accounts (with originat maturity less than 3 tmonths) 3,625.00 977.00
(Iv) Cash on hand 8.29 5.30
Total 4,204.59 1,056.98
11.Bank balances (other than cash and cash equlvalents )
(% In lakhs)
Particulars
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
(a) In Earmarked Accounts (Deposits kept as margin money against borrowings)# 3,764.03 4,729.03
[n Deposit Accounts (with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months
(b) In Deposit Accounts (with original urity es: n ) 1,490.00 21,890.00
Total 5,254.03 26,619.03
# Out of total margin money Rs.3700 lakhs (previous year Rs.4665 lakhs) held as margin money with IDBI Trustee for repayments of borrowings
deposil wilh banks for non fund based limit,

12.Tax liabilities/(Tax Assets)

and balance held as security

(2 in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Advance Tax / TDS (net of provisions) classified as:
Advance Tax / TDS (12,337.23) (10,515.59)
Provision for income tax 12.580,13 10,588.00
(Current tax asset)/Current tax liability 242.90 72,41

Yo
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Notes To The C

dFi lal Stat For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

13. Share capital

(% In lakhs)
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019

Partlculars

Authorlsed

160,000,000 (previous year 160,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 16,000.00 16,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

147,525,731 (previous year 147,525,731 ) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 14,752.57 14,752.57
Total 14,752.57 14,752.57
(8) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
(X In lakhs) (% in lakhs)

Shares o ing at the beginning of the year 147,525,731 14,752.57 147,525,731} 14,752,57
Shares Issued during the year o - " &
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 147,525,731 14,752.57 147,528,731 14,752,587

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of ¢

quity shares will be entitled lo receive remaining assets of the Company,
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equ

ity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Shares held by holding / ultimate holding company and / or their subsidiaries / associates

per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by

afler distribution of all preferential amounts.

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
No. of shares | (% In lakhs) No. of shares (X In lakhs)

Bhilwara Energy Limited, the holding company 75,238,123 7.523.80 75,238,123 7,523.80
(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Number of shares % Holding Number of shares % Holding
Name of the Share Holders
Bhilwara Energy Limited 75,238,123 51.00% 75,238,123 51.00%
Statkrafl Holding Singapore Pte Limited 72,287,608 49.00% 72,287,608 49.00%

As per the records of he Company,

Yo

including its register of shareholders/members, the above shareholding represents both legal & benefi

cial ownership of shares,
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14.0ther Equity

Share premium Account (¥ In lakhs)
Balance as at April 1, 2018 32,545.67
Additions during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 32,545.67
Additions during the year "
Balance as at March 31, 2020 32,5458.67
Retained earnings (X in lakhs)
Balance as at April 1, 2018 57,014.01
Profit for the year 9,001.86
Interim dividend paid during the year (3,319.33)
Dividend Distribution Tax on interim dividend (682.30)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 62,014.24
Profit for (he year 8,607.55
Balance as at March 31, 2020 70,621,79
Other Comprehensive Income (; In lakhs)
Balance as at April 1, 2018 (15.39)
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (27.93)
Balance as nt March 31, 2019 (43.32)
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (82.13)
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (125.45)

MNature and Description of Reserve ;

(i) Securities Premium:-

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(i) Retained carnings:-

Retained eamings constitute the accumulated profits earned by the company till date, less dividend (including dividend distribution tax) and other distribution made to
shareholders.

15. Non-Current Borrowings

(T in lakhs)
Particulars
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019

Secured-Measured at amortised cost

(i} From banks (secured) 8,088.87 15,003.75
(ii) Term loans from financial institutions (Refer Note 15.1) 28,815.29 42,354.37
Current Malurities of long term borrowings# (3,835.33) (26,868.39)
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures - 11,788.43
13,09,825 debentwe of Rs 1000 each (Previous year - 13,09,825 debenture of Rs

1000 each)
[Total 33,068.83 42,278.16 |
# Refer note 19

e
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15.1 Additional Disclosures
As at March 31, 2020

For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

India Infradebt Limited

India Infradebt Limited - 1

6,499.49

September 30, 2028

(% In lakh)

Particulars Carrying Value | Loan maturity date Terms of repayment
In case of Parent

Balance loan amount is repayable-in- -
NIIF Infrastructure Finance Limited - 1 3,703.22 |September 30, 2028 |[sir d ining 34 quarterly

installments,

Bal loan is repayable in
NIIF Infrastructure Finance Limited - 2

structured remaining 34 quarterly

Balance loan amount is repayable in

4,458.76 [September 30, 2028 ed remaining 34 quarterly
installments,
In case of Subsidiary Company
International Finance Corporation (Washington) 849.35 {July 20, 2020 s?ri:ll::z;o;:‘q:::‘?;;; ::;;L;l:{:z:: N
International Finance Corporation (Washington) 7,767.87 |January 15, 2023 Balance loan amount s repayable in

structured 12 quarterly installments,
The Company has fully repaid pre-

- |September 24,2019  |payment of the entire loan on September
24, 2019 without any prepayment fee
. lei
India Infiadebt Limited - 2 1,542.67 |August 31,2027 | Batance loan amount is repayable in

structured in 32 quarterly installments.

s The Company has fully repaid pre-
e payment of the entire loan to NIIF

- |February 23,2020 Infrastructure Ltd on Februray 23, 2020

without incurring any prepayment fee.

NIIF Infrastructure Finance Limited - |

B - . Balance loan amount is repayable in
NIIF Infrastiucture Finance Limited - 2 3,993.93 |August 31,2030 structured in 44 Structured installments

The Company has pre-paid voluntary

prepaymeit of loan (Rs.6,425.83 lakh)

cquivalent to 15 instaliments on July 31,

2019 without any prepayment fee, Balance
32 structured installments

Total 36,904.16

Induslnd Bank Limited 8,088.87 |August 31, 2027

En case of Parent

(i) The Company had taken Indian Rupee term loans from IDFC Infrastruc

ture Finance Ltd, carryin
per annum (previous year {@9.625% ) secured against first inortgage and ¢

harge on the movable an,
(1) The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from IDFC Infrastructure Finance Ltd, carrying interest @ 9.65% per annum fixed for 5 years secured against first
mortgage and charge on the movable and immovable assets both present and future

on pari passu basis,
(iiiThe Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from India Infradebt Ltd, carrying interest @ 9.65%
charge on the movable and immovable assets both present and future on pari passu basis.
(W)IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited is acting as the Security Trustee on behalf of the above two lenders and the charge is jointly created in its favour,

& floating interest at ICICI bank base rate plus 0.675% currently @ 9.250%
d immovable assets both present and future on pari passu basis,

per annum fixed for 5 years secured against first mortgage and

In case of Subsidiary Company
(i) Term Loan from Bank ;

"The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from Indusind Bank Lin

nited. The loan is carrying fixed interest @ 9.15% p.a. p.m. till 31st July 2020 (previous year @
9.15% per annum).

Secured by way of first morlgage and charge on all immovable pro
debts, operating cash flows,all bank accounts elc.,
provided corporate guarantee (up to annual ca

perties wherever situated, both present and future, and hypotl ion of all ble assets, intangibles, bank
present and future, of the Company, on pari passu basis, Further,the holding company, Malana Power Company Limited, has
p of Rs.80.00 Cr) in case of default in repayment and has also pledge its investment in the Company.

A pledge over all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i.e. 88% of the tolal ¢
mdividual sharcholders) in favour of the Security Trustee/ the Lender,

quily share capital and except 49,800 (0.01%) shares held joinfly with
IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited is acting as the Security Trustee on behalf of (he senior lenders and the charge is jointly created in ils favour.

Y%
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Notes To The Consolldated Financlal Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

(it) Term Loan from Financial Institufons:
(1) Term loan from a financial institution
intevest @ 7.51% 10 10,1
11.50% per annum,

(represents loan from IFC, Washington,

also a minority shareholder) was taken durin,
8% per annum, Further term loan from IFC Washington

was taken during the years 2009~

Secured by way of first charge and maortgage on all immovable

propetties wherever situated, both
debts, operating cash flows,all bank accounts ete., present and

future, of the Company, on pari passu basis. Further,the holding co pany, Mal

present and future, and hypothecation of all movable assels,

g the financial year 2007-08 and carries fixed
1010 2011-12 and carries fixed interest @10.19% to0

intangfbles, bank

provided corporate guarantee (up to annual cap of Rs.80.00 Cr

) in case of default in repayment and has also pledged its i in the Company.
A pledge over all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i.e. 88% of the total equity share ca
individual shareholders) in favour of the Security Trustee/ the Lender.

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited is acting as the Security Trustee on behalf of the senior lenders and the charge is jointly created in its favour,

(i1) The Company had taken Indian Rupee term loans from (NIIF Infrastructure Finance Limited
9.65% per annum (previous year @ 9.525% per annum), Further, the Company hes also taken In
fixed interest @ 9.65% per annum fixed for 5 years.

Secured by way of first mortgage and charge on all immovable properties wherever situated, both
debis, operating cash flows,al! bank accounts etc., present and fut

provided corporate guarantee (up to annual cap of Rs.80.00 crore

present and future
ure, of the Company, on pari passu basis. Further,the holding ¢

Mal.
Y.

a Power C

pany Limited, has

pilal and except 49,890 (0.01%) shares held jointly with

- 1) carrying floating interest at ICICI base rate plus 0.675% currently @
dian Rupee term loan from (NIIF Infrastructure Finance Limited -2) carrying

, and hypotheeation of all movable assets, intangibles, bank

s) in case of default in repayment and has also pledped its invest

tin the Ci Y.
A pledge over all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limited (i.e. 88% of the total e
individual shareholders) in favour of the Security Trustee/ the Lender.

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited is acting as the Security Trustee on behalf of the senior lenders and the charge is jointly created in its favour.

(iii) The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from India Infradebt Ltd.Carrying interest @ 9.65% per annum (fixed for 5 years).

Secured by way of first mortgage and charge on all immow
debts, operating cash flows,all bank accounis efc., present
provided corporate guarantee (up to annual cap of Rs.80,

able properties wherever situated, both

and future, of the Company, on pari passu basis. Further,ihe holding company,

00 Cr) in case of default in repayment and has also pledged its in in the C

pany.
A pledge over all the shares held by the Malana Power Company Limited
individual shareholders) in favour of the Security Trustee/ the Lender.

IDBI Trusleeship Services Limited is acting as the Security Trustee on behalf of the senior lenders and the charge is jointly created in its favour.

16. Provisions

Power Cc

present and future, and hypothecation of all movable asset

pany Limited, has

quity share capital and except 49,890 (0.01%) shares held jointly with

s, intangibles, bank
Malana Power Company Limited, has

(i.e. 88% of the total equity share capital and except 49,890 (0.01%) shares held jointly with

(% in lakhs)
Non - current Current
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2019
2020 2020
Provision for employce benefits
Provision for gratuity - - 134.91 49.03
Provision for compensated absences 312,33 246,16 14.57 11.51
Total 31233 246,16 149,48 60.54
17. Deferred tax assets / (liablities) (net)
(T in lakhs)
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Particulars
A. Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax assets:
MAT Credit entitiement 2,457.00 3,577.32
Others 70.36 60.62
Total Deferred tax asset (A) 2,527.36 3,637.94
B. Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax linbility:
Property, plant & equipment (2,547.46) (2,591.63)
Total Deferved tax liability (B) -2,547.46 (2,591.63)
Net Deferred tax assets/(liability)/ (A+B) (20.10) 1,046.31 |

%
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For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

17.1 Deferred tax

In accordance with Ind AS-12 "Income Taxes" Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future will be availabl
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In view of lack of reasonable certainty of sufficient future taxable income against which net deferred tax assets can be
realized, the Subsidiary Company has not recognized deferred tax asset to the extent of T 7,421.15 lakhs (Previous year ® 7,831.26 ) as on March 31, 2020.

As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019

Particulars
A. Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax assets:
Brought forward depreciation 29,403.45 29,995.00
Provision for employee benefits 72.55 41,62
MAT credit entitlement 1,320.64 694.84
Total Deferred tax asset (A) 30,796.64 30,731.46
B. Tax effccts of items constituting deferred tax lablity;
Property, plant & equipment (23,375.49) (22,900.20)
Taotal Deferred tax $Hiability (B) -23,375.49 (22!900.20!
Net Deferred tax assets (A+B) 7,421.15 7,831.26
Less: Valuation Allowance (7,421.15) (7,831.26)
Net Deferred tax asset i A

K
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18, Trade payables*

(% in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019

Trade payable (see notes below)

- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 1,055.64 2,400.08
Total 1,055.64 2,400.08
*There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

Note: Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019

The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the year . -
The interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the year

The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 (MSMED Act), along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually prid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under the MSMED Act.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management, This has
been relied upon by the auditors.

19. Other financial liabilities

(¥ In lakhs)
Particulars
N As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
a) Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer note 15) 3,835.33 26,868.39
b) Sundry deposits 37.56 34.11
¢) Interest acerued but not due on loan from financial institution 192.76 272.59
d) Capital Creditors 12.81 18.70
Total 4,078.46 27,193.79
20. Other liabilities
(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2020 2019
Statutory liabilities (Contribution to PF, TDS, GST. etc.) 196.93 82.07
Advance received for tower rerouting work(net) 114.82 92.94
Total 311,75 175.01

Yo
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2020

21. Revenue from operations

(R in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Revenue from power supply and transmission Income
a) Revenue from power supply (gross) 30,688.74 31,456.49
b) Revenue from Transmission income (gross) 2,572.88 3,278.78
Less : Discount and Rebates (1,059.38) (1,173.43)
Less : Unscheduled interchange charges 472,70 (508.26)F
Less : NRLDC/ULDC charges (19.60) (13.97)
Revenue from Operations (Net) 32,655.34 33,039.61
22, Other income
(% in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
a) Interest income
i) Financial assets held at amortised cost
- Interest on bank deposits 832.79 2,434.65
- Interest on employee loan 2.33 2,12
i) Others J
- Interest on income tax refund 6.60 2.79
b) Others non operating income
- Sale of Emission Reductions 96.63 68.47
- Insurance claim 64,94 -
- Miscellaneous income 66.27 124.36
¢) Others gain and losses
- Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 18.98 4.53
Total 1,088.54 2,636.92
23. Employee benefits expenses
(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a) Salaries, wages and bonus 2,033.57 1,931.81
b) Director's remuneration 316.06 294.62
¢) Contribution to provident and other funds 125.08 108.67
d) Gratuity expenses 35.75 33.72
¢) Compensated Abscences expenses 72.02 42.57
f) Workmen and staff welfare expenses 121.48 121.60
Total 2,703.96 2,532.99

Yo
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24, Finance costs

(% in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a) Interest cost
- Interest on term loans 4,325.72 6,452.46
- On debentures 49.57 1,242.22
b) Other Borrowing cost
- Financial and Bank charges 26.80 30.77
Total 4,402.09 7,725.45
25. Depreciation and amortisation expense
(2 in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 6,474.75 6,455.47
b) Amortisation of intangible assets 9.36 13.77
Total 6,484.11 6,469.24
26. Other expense
(T in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Consumption of stores and spares 789.68 390.02
Rent 59.01 58.54
Power and fuel 123.37 144.11
Repair and maintenance
-Civil work 209.23 353.62
- Buildings 22.62 13.85
- Plant and machinery 398.03 539.16
- Others 38.07 34.46
Rates and taxes 231 1.99
Insurance 393.01 299.12
Payment to auditor 35.52 45.84
Communication costs 10.23 10.92
Printing and stationery 5.32 6.68
Travelling and conveyance 92.89 100.79
Membership fees and subscriptions 4.55 1.83
Legal and professional fees 358.84 300.53
Social welfare expenses 45.55 27.87
CSR expenses 258,18 22531
Miscellancous expenses 253.30] 272.26
Security arrangement expense 141.46 135.41
Vehicle running & hiring expenses 93.17 100.90
Total 3,334.34 3,063.22
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Notes:
(1) Payment to Auditors: (T in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
- Audit fee 34.22 17.70
- Fees for group reportings - 19.03
- Fees for certification 0.53 7.08
- Out of pocket expenses 077 2.03
Total 35.52 45.84
(2) Corporate social responsibility expenditure (¥ in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
a) Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 206.55 186.88
b) Amount spent during the year on:
(i) Construction/Acquisition of any asset 60.85 55.53
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 197.33 169.78
Total 258.18 22531
27, Income tax expense
a) Income tax recognised in profit and loss (¥ in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
Mareh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a) Current tax/ (Minimum alternate tax) 2,143.69 291163
(b) MAT Credit utilized/reversed 1,120.32 841.39
c) Deferred tax (44.41) (41.16)
Total Income tax (credit)/expenses recognised in the current year 3,219.60 3,711.86

b) Income tax expense for the year can be reconcile to the accounting profit as follow :
Numerical reconciliation of tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the latest statutory enacted tax rate in India to income tax expense

reported is as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations 12,169.95 12,985.33
Profit/Loss before tax from a discontinued operation

Accounting Profit before Income Tax 12,169.95 12,985.33

At India's stalutory income (ax rate of" 28.23% (Previous year 28.41%) 343523 3,689.74

‘Tax cffect of permanent differences:

Expenditure not allowed for tax purpose-CSR Expenses 5629 56.81

Tax effect of income from sale of emission reductions certificates taxable at @1 (11.35)
lower rale

Prior year tax effect on deferred tax liability 9.82

Less: set off of carried forward unabsorbed depreciation (905.44) (763.23)
Nel income tax expense 2,593.79 297197
Add: MAT on book profits 62581 653,97
Add: Deferred tax charge related to previous years - 31510
Add: Current tax charge related o previous years 33325
MAT Credit availed related to prior years - 6718
Income tax expenses reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 3,219.60 3,711.86
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(c) Reconciliation of (deferred tax assct)/liability

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Opening balance (1,046.31) (1,908.66)
Tax (income)/expense during the year recagnised in profil or loss (44.41) (41.16)
Tax (iIncome)/expense during the period recognised in OC! (9.50) (5.66)
MAT credit (recognised)/reversed during the year - 67.78
MAT Credit utilised during the year 1,120.32 841.39
Closing Balance 20.10 (1,046.31)
(d) Items on which DTA has not been created Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Unabsorbed depreciation brought/carried forward 6,100.51 7,136.42
MAT Credit entitlement 1,320.64 694.84
Total 7,421,185 7,831.26

28. Earnings per share

(Z in lakhs)

Particulars

earning per share (No. of share in lakh) (B)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Basic and diluted earning per share (A/B) 583 6.10
Protit for the year attributable to owners of the Parent (A) 8,607.55 9.001.86
Weighled average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic and diluted 1,475.26 1,475.26

S
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29 Segment Reporting

The Group’s activities involves generation of hydro power. Considering the nature of Group’s business and operations, there are no
separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108
‘Segment Reporting’. The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided
other than those already provided in the financial statements.

Revenue of the Group is majorly from sale of electricity to two major customers,

30 The details of subsidiary company i.e. AD Hydro Power Limited is as follows :

Share in profit or S {nyiotl
Net Assets foss Share in OCI Comprehensive
Name of the Country of Income
entity Incorporati | Nature % of Amount (Rs.| % of Amount % of [Amount| % of Amount
on Consolidat| inlakhs) |Consoli|(Rs. in lakh)| Consoli| (Rs. in |Consolid|(Rs. in lakh)
ed Net dated dated | lakh) ated
Assets profit Compr Compre
Malana Power
Company India Parent 2.42% 2,970.48 1 14.97% 1,339.74]25.65% | (23.13)] 14.86% 1,316.61
Limited
o Hydro ., |India Subsidiary 93.28% 114,824,111 81.20% 7,267.81]65.43% | (59.00)] 81.36% 7,208.82
Power Limited
International Moty
Finance USA Inferest 4.30% 5,295.79] 3.83% 342.80| 8.92% | (8.04)] 3.78% 334.75
Corporation
Total 100% 123,090.38| 100% 8,950.35] 100% | (90.17)] 100% 8,860.18

31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extend not provided for)

A. With respect to the Parent :

(i) Contingent Liabilities

(a) In respect of assessment years 2008-09, 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 , 2013-14 and 2014-15, the Assessing Officer
(AO) raised demands of Rs 15.54 lakhs, Rs 34.07 lakhs, Nil, Rs 68.75 lakhs, Rs 38,70 lakhs, Rs 71.19 lakhs and Rs 1.16 lakhs
respectively in which AO disallowed expenses under section 14A of the Income-tax Act, 1961 under MAT computation,
considering investment made in subsidiary capable to earn exempted dividend income and disallowed proportionate amount of
deduction under section 80-IA and denying the claim of the Company to treat the income from carbon credit as capital receipt.
Based upon the favourable order passed by the Income tax authorities in the past in certain assessment year’s appeal

proceedings at the level of High court and ITAT, the Company is of the view that the above said demands are not tenable and
thus remote in nature.

(b) On April 27, 2019, the Company has received provisional net demand of Rs.8069 Lacs in relation to wheeling charges for the
period April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2019 from Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) based on an order
passed by the Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC), which is not in accordance with the agreement
entered between the Company and HPSEB (now HPSEBL) in August 1999. In this regard, the Company has paid under protest
an amount of Rs.2817 lacs. Based on the legal opinion obtained, the Company is of the view that demand is not legally tenable
and would not result in any material liability for the period on or before March 2019 on the Company and accordingly has filed
an appeal before Appellate tribunal, Electricity at New Delhi.

(¢) Based upon the legal opinion obtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the process of
evaluating the impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner (I1), West Bengal in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances from the definition of “basis wages” of
the relevant employees for the purpose of determining contribution to provident fund under the Employees Provident Fund &
Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952.

Pending issuance of guidelines by the regulatory authorities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the Company for
the previous periods, if any, cannot be ascertained.

Y
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Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(i) Commitments

a) Malana Power Company Limited has entered into agreement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board (HPSEB) for 40
years to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to Nalagarh (i.e. interstate point - substation of Powergrid

Corporation of India limited) at agreed price with the committment to provide 20% of the deliverable energy at free of cost to
HPSEB.

b) At March 31, 2020, the Company has committed for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary AD Hydro Power Limited to
its lenders (similar commitment was there in the previous year also).

Apart from the above, the Company does not have any long term commitments of material non-cancellable contractual
commitments/contracts including derivatives contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
B. With respect to the Subsidiary Company:

(i) Contingent Liabilities

(Rs. in lakhs)

. As at March 31,| As at March
Particulars 2020 31,2019

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Demand under The Building & Other Construction Workers 1,459.58 1,459.58
Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (BOCW) (Refer note (a) below)
Demand under Local Area Development Fund (LADF) from Directorate of Energy, 1,427.00 1,427.00
Government of Himachal Pradesh (refer note (b) below)
Demand raised by Directorate of fisheries. Himachal Pradesh 99.75 99.75
(refer note (¢) below)

*

Company believes that these claims/demands are not

probable to be decided against the Company and therefore, no provision
for the above is required.

Notes:

() During the financial year 2012-2013, the Assessing Officer through its order dated January 23, 2013 has raised a demand of
%1,459.58 lakhs under the Building & Other Construction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1996 (“BOCW Act”) for the period
from January 1, 2005 to July 31, 2012, The Company is of the view, based upon legal expert opinion, the obligation to pay
Cess under BOCW Act arise only for the period commencing from December 8, 2008 to July 1, 2010 (i.e from the date
when the rules were notified and up to the date when factory license was granted). Based upon this, the Company had filed a

writ petition before the High Court of Himachal Pradesh for the above said amount, During the hearing held on February 28,
2013, an interim Stay has been granted against the demand.

Pending any further directions by the High Court and based upon the legal expert opinion, management is of the view that
no provision is deemed neccessary in the financial statements in this regard.

During 2006, Directorate of Energy (DOE) of Himachal Pradesh had raised
development fund (LADF) @ 1.5% of the final cost of the project of T 1607 crores after considering the expenses already
incurred by the Company of Rs 984 lakh, based upon the guidelines issued on LADF activities by Government of
Himachal Pradesh in December 11, 2006 and as amended in October 5, 2011, However, the management is of the view, i)
the amount should be computed @ 1.5% of the total capital cost as reflected in Detailed Project Report i.e. ¥ 922 crores in
terms of agreement dated November 05, 2005 entered with the Government of Himachal Pradesh; ii) the DOE had not
considered the total amount incurred and deposited by the Company aggregating (o Z1423 lakhs. Had these been
considered/computed appropriately, the above said demand would not arise. Management is of the view that the Company
has complied with the conditions agreed in terms of the agreement dated November 05, 2005 with Government of

Himachal Pradesh which is prior to the date of guidelines issued in 2006 and thus no additional provision is required.
Currently this matter is being contested before High Court of Himachal Pradesh on which stay has been granted on the
said demand.

(b

-~

a demand of ¥ 1,427 lakh towards local arca

(c

-~

The Department of Fisheries vide letter dated January 4, 2013 directed the Company to pay an amount of Z 99.75 lakh for
granting of No Objection Certificate (NOC) for setting up Hydro Power Project in the state of H imachal Pradesh as per the

requirements of HP State Pollution Control Board, Management is of the view that the Company is not covered under the

negative list under the policy norms issued in 2008 by the Fisheries Department for issuance of NOC in setting up the
Power Project in the state of Himachal Pradesh and thus the above said demand is not tenable hence no provision is
required.

Y




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(@)

(e)

The Company has filed a writ petition in High Court of Shimla and is contesting the same on the ground that the streams
identified in respect of ADHPL project are not covered in the negative list issued by Fisheries Department. The Company
has deposited under protest an amount of 35 lakhs as per interim order of High Court of Himachal Pradesh. The Hon’ble
High Court of Himachal Pradesh has granted stay on the said demand.

The Company is subjcct to certain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of business, for
the lands and right to use lands acquired by it and recovery suits filed by various parties. These cases are pending with
various courts. After considering the circumstances and legal advice received, the management believes that the chances to

decide the case against the Company is remote and thus these cases will not have any material impact on the financial
statements.

Based upon the legal opinion obtained by the management, there are various interpretation issues and thus is in the process
of evaluating the impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of “Vivekananda Vidyamandir vs Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner (II), West Bengal in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances from the definition of
“basis wages” of the relevant employees for the purpose of determining contribution to provident fund under the Employees
Provident Fund & Miscellaneous provisions Act, 1952.

Pending issuance of guidelines by the regulatory authorities on the application of this ruling, the impact on the Company for
the previous periods, if any, cannot be ascertained.

(ii) Commitments

a) AD Hydro Power Limited has entered into Bulk Power Transmission Agreement with Power Grid Corporation of India
Limited (Power grid) to avail long term open access to the transmission system of Power grid for transfer of power
from Allain Duhangan HEP to Northern Region Constituents. The Company has agreed to share and pay all the
transmission charges of Power grid for a period of 40 years from Commercial Operation Date i.e. July 29, 2010.This
is being a firm commitment, recognized as an expense on receipt of monthly bills from Power grid, under the head
‘Bulk power transmission charges’ in the Statement of profit and loss.

Besides, in accordance with implementation agreement with Government of Himachal Pradesh (GOHP), the company
shall provide 12% of its deliverable energy free of cost to GOHP.,

b) The Company has other commitments for the purchase order issued after considering the requirement per operating
cycle for purchase of goods and services in the normal course of business. The Company does not have any long term
commitments of material non-cancellable contractual commitments / contracts including derivative contract for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.
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Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

32 Related Party Disclosures

Disclosures as required by Ind AS 24 — “Related Party Disclosures” are as follow:

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship

Description of relationship

Name of related party

Holding Company

Bhilwara Energy Limited

Enterprise having significant influence over the company

Statkraft Holding Singapore PTE Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Key Management Personnel

i) Mr, Ravi Jhunjhunwala,
Chairman & Managing Director
i) Mr. O.P Ajmera,
Executive Director, CEO and CFO
iii) Mr. Arvind Gupta*
iv) Mr. R.P, Goel (Cession w.e.f November 28, 2019)

Relatives of key management personnel

i) Mrs, Rita Jhunjhunwala

(wife of the Chairman & Managing Director)
i) Mr. Riju Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman& Managing Director)
iii) Mr. Rishabh Jhunjhunwala

(son of the Chairman & Managing Director)

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key
management personnel or their relatives

i) HEG Limited,
ii) RSWM Limited

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key
management personnel or their relatives

Statkraft Market Private Limited

Statkraft India Private Limited

S N Power Invest Asia Pte Limited, Singapore
Statkraft Market Gmbh, Germany

Employee benefit funds

i) Malana Power company Limited Employees

Gratuity Trust

ii) Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive
Company Superannuation Scheme Trust

iii) AD Hydro Power Limited Employees Gratuity
Trust

iv) AD Hydro Power Limited Sr. Executive Company
Superannuation Scheme Trust

« As per Section 2(51) of the Company Act 2013, definition of Key Managerial Personnel including Company Secretary.

b

=

Names and details of transaction of related parties during the year are as follows:
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated FInanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

¢) Compensation of Key Management Personnel

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
cvp | wrp |ED:CEOL g cvp | wrp |CEO&| g
Particular Cy & CFO = Tolil Cro 5 Toi
Mr, Rav r. ota Mr. Ravi r. Y
Jhunjhunwa M(;'ol:IP l:;llr I'n?”l: Arvind Jhunjhunwal M(E.OI:lP 'Xl;'n?r: Arvind
Ia Gupta a Gupta
Short Term Benefit 236.67 29.63 228.60 17.67| 512.57 246.48| 44.81 185.24| 15.52 492.05
E;';“ed EentrbLiion 10.84 * 1220 201| 2505 10.40 | wes| 1| 2as
Total 247.51 29.63 240.80 19.68| 537.62 256.88| 44.81 196.29| 17.25 515.23

# Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post
Ind AS 19 — Employee Benefits”
the basis of actuarial valuation.

-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits recognized as per
in the financial statements. As these employee benefits are lump sum amounts provided on

33 Operating Leases arrangements
Tnn case of asscts taken on Operating Lease:

Operating lease relate to leases of office premise, equipment, guest houses, godown and vehicle with a term of | year. During

the year, the group has recognized lease rent expense of Rs.92.75 lakhs (previous year Rs.92.36 lakhs) in the statement of
Profit and loss account.

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particul As at March |As at March
SHECIEAES 31,2020 | 31,2019

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:

Lease Rent -
- for building 49.58 48.64
- for vehicles 43.17 43.72

Total 92.75 92.36

34 Employce Benefit Plan
34.1 Defined contribution plan

i) Superannuation Fund

The group makes Superannuation Fund contributions to defined contribution retitement benefit plans for eligible employees,

Under the schemes, the group is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The
contributions as specified under the law

are paid to the superannuation fund set up as a trust by the group. The group is
generally liable

for annual contributions and any shortfall in the fund assets based on the government specified minimum rates
of return and recognizes such contributions and shortfall, if any, as an expense in the year it is incurred, Having regard to the
assets of the fund and the return on the investments, the group does not expect any shortfall in the foresecable future. The

group has recognized Rs. 10.12 lakhs (previous year Rs. 8.51 lakh) in the Consolidated statement of profit and loss account.
« (Reler Note 23)

ii) Provident Fund

-

The group makes Provident Fund contributions which are defined contribution plan, for qualifying employees, Under the
scheme the group is required to contribute a s

pecified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits, The group
recognized Rs.120.33 lakh (previous year Rs.106.67 lakh) in the Consolidated statement of profit and loss account, (Refer
note 23)

%




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolldated Flnanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

34.2 Detalls of defined benefit plan and long term employee benefit plan

i) Gratuity Fund

The group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The gratuity plan is primarily governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.
Employees who are in continuous service for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The level of benefits provided
depends on the member’s length of service and salary at the retirement date. The gratuity plan is funded plan. The fund has the
form of a trust and is governed by Trustees appointed by the group. The Trustees are responsible for the administration of the
plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy in accordance with the regulations. The funds are deployed in
recognized insurer managed funds in India. The group does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding
to be maintained over a period of time based on estimates of expected gratuity payments.

i) Long term employee benefits plan

Compensated absence represents earned leaves. Long term com

pensated absence has been provided on accrual basis based on
actuarial valuation,

343 Disclosure required for Gratuity and Compensated absence in accordance with Ind AS-19 “Employee Benefits™ are set out
" in the table below:

i) Current and Non — Curvent classification In Balance Sheet

(Rs. in Iakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
| Current Non-Current Total Current | Non-Current Total
Eompentatedinbscce 14.57 31233 | 32690 1151 2616  257.67
obligation
Gratuity:
-Present value of funded - - 622,19 - - 474.25
defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets - - 486.77 - - 425.22
Net defined benefit
obligation recognized in 13542 - 135.42 49.03 - 49.03
balance sheet
i) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation
(Rs. in lakhs)
Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at March 31, AsatMarch 31, | As at March 31,
As at March 31, 2020 2019 2020 2019
Present value of obligation as at the
beginning of the period 474.25 427.30 257.67 263.53
Interest Cost 36.94 33.32 20,07 20.55
Current Service Cost 31.97 30.50 24.36 21.26
Benefits Paid (11.30) (53.01) (2.79) (48.42)
Acquisition/(Divestiture) - - B -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 90.33 36.14 27.59 0.75
Present value of obligation as at the
End of the period 622,19 474,25 326.90 257,67
iy The amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss account

(Rs. in lakhs)

Gratulty Compensated absences
Particulars
As at March 31, | As at March 31, | AsatMarch 31,
As at March 31, 2020 2019 2020 2010
Service Cost 3197 30.50 24,36 21.26
Net Interest Cost 3.78 322 20.07 20.56
Remeasurements - - 27.59 0.75
Expense recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss 35.75 33.72 72.02 42.57 |

Yo




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolldated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

iv) Amount recorded as Re-measurement (Gain) / Loss in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

(Rs. in lakhs)
Gratuity
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2020 2019
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year on PBO 90.33 36.14
Actuarial (gain) /loss for the year on Asset 9.35 (0.62)
Defined benefit (gain) /loss cost recognized in other comprehensive income 99.67 35.52
¥) Movement in the fair value of plan assets
(Rs. in lakhs)
Gratuity
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2020 2019
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 425.22 385.88
Expected return on plan assets 33.17 30.10
Employer contribution 69.24 41.42
Benefits paid (31.51) (32.81)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Asset (9.35) 0.62
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 486.77 425.21
vi) Major categorics of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
Gratuity
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2020 2019
Government of India Securities - -
State Government securities - -
High Quality Corporate Bonds - .
Equity Shares of listed companies & =
Property - -
Funds Managed by Insurer * 100% 100%
Bank Balance - -
Total 100% 100%

i

In the absence of detailed information regarding plan assets which is funded with lnsurance Companies, the composition of each
major category of plan assets, the percentage or amount of each category to the fair value of pian assets has not been disclosed,

vi) Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Gratuity Compensated absences
Particulars As at March 31, Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
As at March 31, 2020 2019 2020 2019
i) Discounting Rate 6.75 7.79 6.75 7.79
i) Future salary Increase 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
i) Retirement Age (Years) 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00
Hi) Mortelity rates inclusive of 100% of IALM (2006 - 08) 100% of IALM (2006 - 08)
provision for disability
iii) Ages Withdrawl Rate (%)
Up to 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Note:
Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Govt. of India Securities as at Balance Sheet date for the estimated term of
@ the obligations.

®) The estimate of future salary increased considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increment and other
relevant factors,

Vi) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

Sensitivity of gross defi

ned benefit obligation as mentioned above, in case of change of signifi

cant assumptions would be as
under:




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Rs. in lak'hs!
Particular Gratuity
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of lhé period 622.19
Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate+100 Basis Points (49.78)
Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate-100 Basis Points 58.01
b) impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 622,19
Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Rate+100 Basis Points 58.16
Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation Rate-100 Basis Points (50.78)

Note:
(a)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

b Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life
(0) expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

viii) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

Rs. In lakhs)
Expected Cash flows for next 10 years (G::;tuity
April 2020- March 2021 29.39
April 2021- March 2022 168.82
April 2022- March 2023 23.09
April 2023- March 2024 69.44
April 2024- March 2025 18.44
April 2026 to 2030 283.12

35 Inrespect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of Himachal P
Rs.0,120 lacs, the Company has decided to shelve off the proj
Environment and Forest (MOEF) Policy of Government Of India
feco sensitive zone areas. In view of this, the Company has filed a
Rs. 3,060 lakhs has been recorded in earlier years shall be written

radesh for which the Company had bid and paid an upfront premium of
ect as the State Hydro Power Policy is not aligned with Ministry of
which prohibits the implementation of a hydro power project in wild life

full amount of refund claim along with interest, The provision of 50% of
back at the time of acceptance of refund.

36 Other Matters
A, With respect to the Subsidiary Company:

(i) Ason March 31, 2020, the Company has networth of ¥ 44,
losses of T 11,883.68 lakh as at March 31, 2020, Based on
considering the past experience of running similar power

131.60 lakh (Previous Year ¥ 41,341.98 lakh) and has accumulated
financial projections (including the projected tariff) arrived at afler
project and renewable source of fuel, management believes that
profits will continue to accrue on account of expected incre

ase in tariff and hence no adjustments are required to the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment on account of impairment and the Company will have sufficient cash flow to meets
its future obligations.

5
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Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(if) On October 17, 2019, the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) passed an Order on the Dedicated Transmission
System of AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company) in which CERC approved the capital cost of Dedicated
Transimission System to Rs.23,892 lacs as against the capital cost submitted by the Company amounting to Rs.41,661 lacs (on

the date of COD)Rs.45,284 lacs (with additional capitalization) and accordingly determined the annual fixed cost
(Transmission Tariff) for using transmission line for the period 2011-12 to 2018-19,

The management is of the view that the methods used to derive the capital cost by the CERC are not in accordance with the
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations (“regulations™) for the period 2009-
14 and 2014-19 and Electricity Act, 2003. Further, the Company has filed an appeal against the said order before Appellate
Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL) and pursuant to an appeal filed, the APTEL has passed an interim order dated January 17,
2020 and stayed the above said demand and directed not to issue any readjustment bills along with the direction to continue to
issue the future bills in accordance with the CERC Order till the appeal is finally disposed-off. The Company has accordingly
started raising the invoices based on the CERC order effective 18th October, 2019 and recognized as transmission income.

Pending litigation and final decision on the appeal, the Management, based on the legal opinion, is of the view that the Order is
not legally tenable and would not have any material liability on the subsidiary company and accordingly trade receivable
(including unbilled revenue) aggregating to Rs. 3,319.88 lakh is good and fully recoverable and no provision is required in

respect of possible exposure aggregating to Rs. 6,121.84 lakh towards amount already collected from the users of Dedicated
Transmission Line till March 31, 2020.

Further, the management is confident that there would be no significant impact on the financial position of the subsidiary
company in respect of transmission losses which is to be determined by the NRLDC as directed in the CERC Order.

Further, CERC has directed to share the losses on the basis of weekly average losses in proportion to the scheduled energy on
weekly basis instead of a flat charge of 4.75% and accordingly directed the NRLDC to compute the same. However, the

management is confident that there would be no significant impact on the financial position of the subsidiary company in
respect of transmission losses as the actual losses during the peak season are likely to be higher.

(iii) Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) had withheld an amount of Z 316.68 lakhs on account of energy
not supplied to them because of shut down of plant on date August 20, 2010. In the previous year Company initiated the
arbitration proceedings to the recover the said amount. in 2015, the Hon'ble Arbitrator had decided the matter in favour of
HPSEBL against which the Company has preferred an appeal before the Hon’ble High Court of Shimla. Currently the matter is
under adjudication. The management is of the view that it had alrcady informed HPSEB about the shut down as the schedule

was given of Nil power for the period of shut down, therefore the claim of HPSEB in not legally tenable. However the entire
receivable of T 316.68 lakhs has been provided by the Company in the prior year.

37 Financial risk management and objective policies

Ihe Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's senior management oversees the management of these

risks. 1t is the Group’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below:

(a) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

prices. Market risk comprises three lypes of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and

commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits. The company is exposed to
interest rate risk on variable rate long term borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019,

I Interest rate risk

luterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s long-
term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

1“3




Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(i) Interest Risk Exposure

The exposure of the company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Variable rate borrowings 3,703.22 16,746.81
Fixed rate borrowings 33,200.94 52,399.74
Total 36,904.16 69,146.55

(ii) Sensitivity

Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a resuit of changes in interest rates. The table
below summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit after tax on change in interest rate on floating rate debt.
The analysis is based on the assumption that interest rate changes by 25 basis points with all other variable held constant.

The fluctuation in interest rate has been arrived at on the basis of average interest rate volatility observed in the
outstanding loans as on March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019.

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - decrease by 25 basis points 9.45 53.68
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 25 basis points (9.45) (53.68)
b) Price risk
The Group is not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Group and the Group doesn’t deal
in commodities.

{c

~

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss

to the group. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its

financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, unsecured loan to subsidiary company and other
financial instruments.

To manage this, the Group periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial
conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable.

The Group considers the probability of default upon initial reco

ghition of assets and whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting

period.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
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Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for financial assets

(Rs. in lakhs)

. As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Financinl assets to which loss
allowance is measured using - et

s arrylng arrying
Iifetl'me/ 12 months Expected Gross Carrying Exy d credit net of |Gross Carrylng| Expected credit |amount net of
eredit loss(ECL) Amount loss Impalrment  |Amount loas impalrment

provision provision

Loan to Employees 87.45 - 87.45 85.52 - 85.52
Security deposit 11.36 - 11.36 12.33 - 12,33
Surrender value of key-man N ! = 21.01 ) 21.01
insurance policy ) ’
;\:;.’::t“ forBary,Banglial 6,801.84 3,74184 | 306000 680184 | 374184 |  3.060.00
Advance recoverable from
HPSEBL 1,866.92 - 1,866.92 -
Trade receivables 3,931.87 316.68 3,615.19 3,322.49 316.68 3,005.81
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,204.59 - 4,204.60 1,056.98 - 1,056.98
Bank Balance 5,254.03 - 5,254.03 | 26,619.03 - 26,619.03
Others 371.18 - 371.18 501.10 - 501.10
Total 22,529.24 4,058.52 18,470.73 | 38,420.30 4,058.52 | 34,361.78

The group is in the power generation sector. The group on the basis of its past experience and industry practice is confi
realizing all of its dues from its customers which are state

provided for any discounting on time value of money.

Movement in expected Credit loss allowance

dent on

government run power utility majors. Hence the group has not

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Balance at the b.eglnnmg of the year 316.68 316.68
- Trade receivable
- Advance for Bara Banghal project 3,741.84 3,741.84
Add : Provision for expected credit loss recognize during the year - -
Less : Provision reverse during the year 5 =
Balance at the end of the year 4,058.52 4,058.52

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that group will not be able to settle or mee
The Group's treasury department is responsible for liquidity,
and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior man
through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash flows,

as per the terms decided by the lenders.

The table below provides details regarding the remainin

based on contractual undiscounted payments:

L its obligation on time or at a reasonable price.
funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes
agement. Management monitors the group's net liquidity position
To maintain liquidity the company has maintained loan covenants

g contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date

(Rs. in lakhs)
As at Mareh 31, 2020 Lessthan3 | 5 ¢, 6 months |6-12 months| 12m0NthS o] More than 3 Total
months 3 years years

Borrowings 1,207.40 1,232.33 1,411.49 | 10,854.95 22,197.99 36,904.16
Trade payables 870.74 19.34 165.56 - - 1,055.64
Interest accrued but not due on

loan from financial institution 2286 ) i ) ) 19258
Capital Creditors - - 12.81 - - 12.81
Sundry deposit 3.74 11.59 7.31 3.12 11.80 37.56

Yy
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Rs. in lakhs)
Less than 3 12months to| More than 3
As at March 31, 2019
e months 3 to 6 months |6-12 months| 3 years years ot

Borrowings 16,800.02 7,990.60 2,102,71 9,464.12 32,789.10 69,146.55
Trade payables 891.25 68.70 1,440.13 - - 2,400.08
Interest accrued l')ut‘not.dut_: on 272.59 . " i i} 272.59
loan from financial institution

Capital Creditors - - 18.70 - - 18.70
Sundry deposit 1.01 12.38 10.16 3.51 7.05 411

38 Capital management

(a) Risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

(U]

(ii) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, and

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt,

Company makes continuous efforts to optimise its cost of capital as during 2018-19 and 2019-20 company makes arrangements
with its lenders to re-structure its borrowings which reduce the cost of capital of borrowing for the company.

Y,
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Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio;
Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by

Total equity (as shown in balance sheet)

The gearing ratios were as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
Net Debt 32,699.56 68,089.57
Total Equity 117,794,58 114,230.20
MNet Debt to Equity Ratio 0.28 0.60
39 Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement
(Rs. in lakhs)
As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019
Particulars F:‘Ii" "“':’e Fair value | Amortised cost K :‘I::o":':e Fair value |Amortised cost
Pr:)r‘f: t“:n‘ 4 through (Carrying Falr value Profit En d through (Carrylng Fair value
loss account oci amount loss account oci Amount
Loan to Employees - - 87.45 87.45 : - - 85.52 85.52
Security deposit - - 11.36 11.36 - - 12.33 12,33
Surrender value of
key-man insurance - - - - - - 21.01 21.01
policy
Ayanss for Dara > : 3,060.00 3,060.00 : -l 306000|  3,060.00
Banghal project
Advance
recoverable from - - 1,866.92 1,866.92 - - - -
HPSEBL :
Trade receivables - - 3,615.19 3,615.19 - - 3,005.81 3,005.81
pach andiCash ; : 4,204.60 4,204.60 . | 105698| 105698
Equivalents
Bank Balance - - 5,254.03 5,254.03 - - 26,619.03 | 26,619.03
Others - lnterest
accrued on bank - - 371.18 371.18 - 501.10 501.10
deposit
’af;:“‘s“"““f'“' : . 18,470.73 18,470.73 - - 3436178 | 34,361.78
Borrowings - - 36,904.16 36,904.16 - - 69,146.55 69,146.55
Trade Payables - - 1,055.64 1,055.64 - - 2,400.08 2,400.08
Interest accrued but
not duc on loan
from financial . - 192.76 192,76 ” . 272.59 272.59
institution
Capital Creditors - B 12.81 12,81 E - 18.69 18.69
Sundry deposit - - 37.56 37.56 - - 34.11 34.11
Total linancial
Iia(:b'i]litil:s“Ilcm N = 38,202.93 38,202.93 - - 71,872.02| 71,872.02

Yo
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Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

40 E(Tecuve Ist April. 2019, the Group adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases™, applied to all leasc contracts existing on Ist April, 2019, on the date
of transiion, using moditied retrospective approach and has taken the cumulative adjusimen 10 retamned eamings on the date of ininal
spplication Accordingly, comparatives for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been restated. The cumulstive effect of applying the
standard on retained eamings as of Apnl 1, 2019 and on the profit for the currem penod and camings per share 13 1nsignificant. Certain

assets which are classified under Property, Plant and Equipment, includes Right-of-use asset (ROU) aggregating to Rs 4,155 47 lakhs as
at Apnit 1, 2019 as disclosed in Note 3

41 The Muisiry of home affairs 1ssued Order No 40-3/2020 dated 24.03 2020, notified electricity among Lhe esseniml services int its

suidelines which continued to operate during lock down in the crises situalion of COVID-19, declused us pandemic by Worid Hesith
Organization The Group's business being generation and sale of clectricity is covered under essential scrvices which Is teast impacted
due to COVID-19. The Group believes that thus far, there 15 no significant impact of COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position and

pertormance of the Group Further, the Group is not expecting any significant change in estimates as of now as the Group 1s running its
business and operations as usual without any major disruptions

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Matanz Power Compasy Limited

p—
Ravi Jhunjhenwela - Knal Leif Bredo Erichsen

Chairman and Mansging Diveetar Director
* DIN:-07270992

o Dot d? "

1 rvind Gupta
Aecutive Direetor,CEO and CFO Company Secretary
DIN:-00322834

M. Nao.:- F7600
Place : /\[”‘ap'
Date : Jvma L{l 9/0)’0




Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement contaming salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/jomt ventures

Part "A'": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs.in lakh)

S.No. Particulars Details
1 |Name of the subsidiary AD Hydro Power Limited
2 |Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the  |April 1. 2019 to March 31, 2020
holding company's reporting period
3 |Reportmg currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the -
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 |Share capital 56,015.28
5 |Reserves & surplus (11.883.68)
6 |Total assets 144,157.81
7 |Total Liabilities 100,026.21
8 |Imvestments Nil
9 |Turnover 23,399.72
10 |Profit before taxation 348247
11 |Provision for taxation 625.81
12 |Profit after taxation 2.856.66
13 |Proposed Dividend Nill
14 |% of shareholding 28%

Notes: The followmg mformation shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1
5

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - not applicable
Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the vear. - not applicable

Part "B'": Associates and Joint Ventures is not applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Matans Power Company Limifed

@W\f Pl é

Ravi Jhunjhunwaln -
Chairman and Mansging Divectar

cculive Direetor,CEO and CFO
DIN:-00322834

Place : /\[MQD' .
Date : qu\e, Ll’%)’o

B

Knat Leif Bredo Erichsen
Directar
DIN:-07270992

{
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\ r (7
Qe
ivind Gupta |
Company Secretary
M.No.: F7600




